

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

August 21

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Court of District Judge
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Manipur High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Patna High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Rajasthan High Court
- Sikkim High Court

- Telangana High Court
- Tripura High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

Tribunals

- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- Securities Appellate Tribunal

Statutory

- Bills
- Central Acts
- Central Rules
- Central Notifications
- State Acts
- State Rules
- Multilateraltreaties
- Foreign Act

Supreme Court [11]

A.K. Jayaprakash v. S.S. Mallikarjuna Rao, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Augustine George Masih, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1732

Alok Kumar v. State of Bihar, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1728

Dharam Singh v. State of U.P., (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1735

K. Prabhakar Hegde v. Bank of Baroda, (Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1736

Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd. v. Vinod, (M.M. Sundresh and Rajesh Bindal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1731

Kamal v. State of Gujarat, (Manoj Misra and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1726

Mahesh Chand v. Brijesh Kumar, (Rajesh Bindal and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1730

Nabha Power Ltd. v. Punjab State Power Corpn. Ltd., (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Augustine George Masih, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1733

Rambabu v. State of Rajasthan, (Pankaj Mithal and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1729

Sd. Shabuddin v. State of Telangana, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1734

Sunil Sharma v. Hero Fincorp Ltd., (**Dipankar Datta** and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1727

Bombay High Court [5]

Bhagavat Vishwanath Dhundale v. NCLT, (A.S. Chandurkar and M.M. Sathaye, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2890

Jaykumar B. Patil v. CIT, (Alok Aradhe, C.J. and Sandeep V. Marne, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2889

Runwal Construction (P) Ltd. v. State of Maharashtra, (B.P. Colabawalla and Somasekhar Sundaresan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4239

Sunil G. Kundnani v. Union of India, (A.S. Chandurkar and Rajesh S. Patil, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4240

Tushar Sampat Mane v. State of Maharashtra, (Vibha Kankanwadi and Sanjay A. Deshmukh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2888

Calcutta High Court [43]

Ajit Kumar Agarwal v. State of W.B., (Raja Basu Chowdhruy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6650 Aniket Mahata (Dr.) v. State of W.B., (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6665

Antara Patra v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6660

Arup Kumar Pramanik v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6662

Ashoke Kumar Dutta v. W.B. State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6678

Assam Supari Traders v. Union of India, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6670 Binod Kumar Singh v. State of W.B., (Jay Sengupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6640

Debasish Roy v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6680

```
DG Raj Highway Services v. Union of India, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6674
DG Raj Highway Services v. Union of India, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6675
Dhansar Engineering Co. (P) Ltd. v. Competition Commission of India, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Cal 6677
Dipankar Bose v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6645
Eastern Chemofarb (P) Ltd. v. Eastern Chemofarb (P) Ltd. Permanent Worker's Union, (Shampa
   Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6663
Farman Mondal v. State of W.B., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Uday Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 6682
Howrah Municipal Corpn. v. Production Enterprise, (Rajarshi Bharadwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 6648
IDL Explosives Ltd. v. Coal India Ltd., (Om Narayan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6661
Iftesum Kabir v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6681
Kajal Rani Tripura v. Baba Saheb Ambedkar Education University, (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 6655
Kanika Rudra v. Debanjan Dutta, (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6643
Maa Kali Traders v. Union of India, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6671
Manish Chakraborti v. Sister Nivedita University, (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6672
Merchant Monger Agrotech (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 6668
Mitra & Sons v. State of W.B., (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6679
Mohd. Ajahar Hossain v. State of W.B., (Raja Basu Chowdhruy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6651
Mohd. Nayeem Ansari v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6656
Mohd. Saddam v. Union of India, (Debangsu Basak and Md. Shabbar Rashidi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 6644
Moupali Aich v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6658
Nirmal Das v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6653
Padmabati Mukherjee v. Hindustan Cables Ltd., (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6664
Paltu Mondal v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6673
Premananda Mukhopadhyay v. Union of India, (Debangsu Basak and Md. Shabbar Rashidi, JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6647
Rajat Saha v. State of W.B., (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6649
Rakesh Kumar Singh v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6657
Rina Das v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6667
Rubia Khatun (Dr.) v. State of W.B., (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6654
Rukhsana Hamid v. State of W.B., (Gaurang Kanth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6676
Rupa Banerjee v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6659
Satya Charan Mridha v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6669
Shakambari Ispat & Power Ltd. v. Birat Chandra Dagara, (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal
   6646
Suvankar Dalapati v. Union of India, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6666
```

Swarup Barma v. Sunil Chandra Sarkar, (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6642 W.B. State Agricultural Marketing Board v. State of W.B., (Ajay Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6641

X15 v. Union of India, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 6652

Chhattisgarh High Court [24]

Akarshit Banarjee v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8092

Ashok Iindustries T/1 v. Employees Provident Fund, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8095

Baijnath Pandey v. State of C.G., (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Chh 14046

Bharat Lal Kashyap v. Sumit Sinha, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8083

C.V. Bhagvant Rao v. Union of India, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8097

Deepa Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8100 Dhaniram Muchaki v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8089 Ganeshnath Yogi v. Yashwant Chandravanshi, (Sanjay S. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8080 Gurunanak Lahare v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8091 Indrajit Kumar Kewat v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8090 Krishna Kumar Sinha v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8101

Lucky Mahar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8094

Pushpa Khunte v. Faleshwar Ram Khunte, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8084 Rajendra Singh v. Prakash Chandra Verma (Lodhi), (Sanjay S. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8081

Sanjay Rajak v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8099

Sewa Ram v. Manish Kumar, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8087

Shradha Jain v. Santosh Kumar Sahu, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8085

Sonu Devangan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8088

State of Chhattisgarh v. Krishna Singh Gond, (Sanjay S. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8079

Sunil Soni v. Mukesh Harchandani, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8082

Suo Moto Public Interest Litigation v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8096

Suo Moto Public Intrest Litigation v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8098

Suresh Chandrakar Sole v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8093

Vikesh Jaiswal v. Sameer Bhai Patel, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8086

Delhi High Court [39]

Ajay Kumar Gupta v. Jawaharlal Nehru University, (Prateek Jalan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5469
Anand Tanwar v. Poonam Anand Tanwar, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5447
Anil Kumar Sadana v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5445
Anil Kumar v. Swati, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5438
Bharat Khanna v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5470
CIT v. Xiocom (NZ) Ltd., (V. Kameswar Rao and Vinod Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5454
Deepak Duggal v. DDA, (Vikas Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5465
Dilip Rawal v. Mothers Pride Education Personna (P) Ltd., (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del
5436

Dinesh Gupta v. HT Media Ltd., (Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5441

Dragon Boat India & Traditional Sports Federation v. Union of India, (Sachin Datta, J.), 2025 SCC

OnLine Del 5456

Eminent Infradevelopers (P) Ltd. v. Brij Mohan Sharma, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5435

Gainda Lal v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5444
Global Telecommunication (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Shail Jain, JJ.), 2025
SCC OnLine Del 5459

Global Telecommunication (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Shail Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5460

Harsh Ojha v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5466

Hitesh Mehta v. Priya Mehta, (Anil Kshetarpal and Harish Vaidyanathan Shankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5455

Jasvinder Singh Sethi v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5442 Jeet Singh v. MCD, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5461

Naushad v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5439

NDMC v. Shakuntala Gupta, (Navin Chawla and Madhu Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5464

Paras Nath Jha v. Harjeet Singh, (Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5446

Parasram v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5433

Peter Nwalue v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5434

Powergrid Corpn. of India Ltd. v. Ranjit Singh & Co. LLP, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5437

Reckitt Benckiser (India) (P) Ltd. v. Sauss Home Products (P) Ltd., (Amit Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5453

Rohit Chaudhary v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5440 Sachindra Priyadarshi v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5450

Sartaj v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5471 Sasan Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5443

```
SD Polymers v. Commr. (CGST), (Prathiba M. Singh and Shail Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5457
```

Simmi Anand v. State, (Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5451

State (NCT of Delhi) v. Gaurang Kadyan, (Dr Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5452

State (NCT of Delhi) v. Suraj, (Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5449

State (NCT of Delhi) v. Vinod Kumar Singhoria, (Navin Chawla and Madhu Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5458

Sushil Kumar Chauhan v. MCD, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5463

Umar Sarif v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5462

Union of India v. Prakash Pant, (Navin Chawla and Madhu Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5467

Union of India v. Rajesh Kumar, (Navin Chawla and Madhu Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5468

X21 v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5448

Gauhati High Court [26]

Afia Begum v. State of Nagaland, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3950

Amarendra Sarma v. Union of India, (Michael Zothankhuma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3956

Amena Khatum v. State of Nagaland, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3951

Bedabrata Bora v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3959

Biplob Kumar Ghosh v. Kajal Das, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3940

Chuto Gaur v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3943

Geeta Rani Roy v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3941

Horen Borgohain v. Pritam Saikia, (Anjan Moni Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3936

ITI Ltd. v. Union of India, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3957

Jakir Hussain v. State of Assam, (Pranjal Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3935

Mizoram Truck Owners Assn. v. State of Mizoram, (Marli Vankung and Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3945

Mrinal Baishya v. State of Assam, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3939

Nakib Ahmed v. State of Nagaland, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3942

Nur Islam v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3958

Nyahsula Sangtam v. State of Nagaland, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3952

Phushito Ayemi v. Union of India, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3944

Pinku Borah v. Ranjit Nath, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3949

- Pusholu v. State of Nagaland, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3954
- Rohini Kumar Mazumdar v. Debenra Kumar Choudhury, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3948
- Rupa Rani Bhuyan v. State of Assam, (Kaushik Goswami, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3955
- Sanu Tarafdar v. State of Assam, (Pranjal Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3934
- Sarada Talukdar v. Preetam Saikia, (Anjan Moni Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3938
- State of Nagaland v. Imyanglula, (Mridul Kumar Kalita and Rajesh Mazumdar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3953
- Sujata Bhattacharjee v. Pradosh Kiron Nath, (Anjan Moni Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3937
- Vanramchhuangi v. State of Mizoram, (Marli Vankung and Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3946
- Vanramchhuangi v. State of Mizoram, (Marli Vankung and Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 3947

Gujarat High Court [20]

- Anilkumar Babulal Runthala v. State of Gujarat, (**Divyesh A. Joshi**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3334 Asif Daudbhai Karva v. None, (**A.Y. Kogje** and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3339
- Chandrakantbhai Kantibhai Valand v. State of Gujarat, (Divyesh A. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3331
- Chetan Maheshbhai Patel v. State of Gujarat, (A.Y. Kogje, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3333
- Chirag Pradip Tandon v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3330
- Daxaben Ganpatbhai Patel v. Ganpatbhai Bababhai Patel, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3341
- Dinaben Lucasbhai Macwana v. Daudbhai Benardbhai Chauhan, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3327
- Jayveersinh Vikramsinh Jadeja v. State of Gujarat, (A.Y. Kogje, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3332
- Kamalrukh Tehmul Sethna v. Tehmul Burjor Sethna, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gui 3338
- Krupaben Bhargavpuri Gosai v. Bhargavpuri Hempuri Gosai, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3325
- Mayursinh v. State of Gujarat, (Divyesh A. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3329
- Narendrasinh Rajusinh Bihola v. Kailasben Rameshbhai Mangalbhai Sodha Parmar, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3326
- Pareshbhai Nagajibhai Patel v. State of Gujarat, (Divyesh A. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3335
- Patel Jayantibhai Prabhubhai v. Manager, (Sunita Agarwal, C.J. and D.N. Ray, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3344
- Patel Rahulbhai Premjibhai v. Patel Nehaben, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3340
- Pinalben Jigneshbhai Mistry v. Jigneshbhai Sureshbhai Mistry, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3328

Ranjanben v. Nayanbhai Parshottambhai Parmar, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3343

State of Gujarat v. Shivbhadrasinh, (Divyesh A. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3337

State of Gujarat v. Yuvrajsinh Aniruddhsinh Jadeja, (Divyesh A. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3336

Vinay Surendra Pradhan v. Pooja Vinay Pradhan, (A.Y. Kogje and N.S. Sanjay Gowda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3342

Jharkhand High Court [5]

Courts on its Own Motion v. State of Jharkhand, (Tarlok Singh Chauhan, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3051

Govind Rao v. Kishundeo Rout, (Anubha Rawat Choudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3050

Ishwar Ram v. *State of Jharkhand*, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and **Pradeep Kumar Srivastava**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3049

Nitish Kumar Chaurasiya v. State of Jharkhand, (Ambuj Nath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3047 Shrawan Yadav v. State of Jharkhand, (Ambuj Nath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3048

Jammu and Kashmir High Court [5]

Abdul Hamid Dar v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 805
Abdul Rashid Ganie v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 807
Bashir Ahmad Bhat v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 804
Ghulam Mohammad Nengroo v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 806

Mohd. Farooq Khan v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 808

Karnataka High Court [370]

A. Papanna v. D.M. Patel, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16949

A.S. Mariyappa v. A.S. Lingappa, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16897

Abdul Basheer v. Mohamad Ghouse, (G Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16864

Abdulquddus Shakil Bhukari v. Tayyaba, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16913

Acciona Agua S.A. v. Bangalore Water Supply & Sewerage BWSSB, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16633

Aisha Banu v. Feroz, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16921

Ajimulla Baig v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16677

Akbar Khan v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16699

Akshay U. Thuppad v. State of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17040

Alfred A. Mathew v. Saiven Developers & Constructions (P) Ltd., (V Kameswar Rao and T.M. Nadaf, J.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16795

```
Ameeg Ahmed Tahashildar v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    16660
Ameet v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16702
Ananda v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16680
Anchal v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16704
Anil Kumar. V. v. Commr. of Police, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16973
Anjana v. Shree Hatkeshwara Cargo Movers, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16845
Annapurana B. v. P. Puneeth Kumar, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16915
Anuja G.B. v. Satheesha A.M., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16743
Arif v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16716
Arshiya v. Nazhath Banu, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16867
Assistant Executive Engineer Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Ltd. v. Eshwarappa, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 16832
Atria Convergence Technologies Ltd. v. CCT, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16971
Ayyappa v. Mahadevi, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16963
B.C. Lakshmi v. Ramesh, (K.S. Mudagal and C.M. Poonacha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16814
B.D. Sharadhishayana v. B.D. Narayana, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16901
B.G.V. Kumar v. Infocon International (P) Ltd., (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16817
B.N. Subramani v. B.K. Manjunath, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16946
B.S. Manjunath v. H. Lankappa, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16822
B.T. Shivashankar v. Special LAO, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16839
B.V. Divakar v. Special LAO, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16782
Babu v. Madubai, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16959
Balachandra Karnik v. State of Karnataka, (Krishna S Dixit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16952
Balappa v. Rajaram, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16962
Balappa v. Sabu, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16934
Ballal Auto Agency v. Union of India, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 17099
Bannur Infrastructures (P) Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
Basappa v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16652
Basavanagouda v. Shanta, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16718
Basavanagouda v. Shanta, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16747
BDA v. R. Raghureddy, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16932
Bellappa v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16697
Bhagyamma v. Nagaraju, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16784
Bharati v. Gangappa Mailaragouda Desaigoudra, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16891
```

- Bhaskar Datta Naik v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16678

 Bhimashankar v. LAO, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav and Rajesh Rai K, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16850

 BMTC Central Office v. IEECO Tokio General Insurance Co. Ltd. (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.) 2025
- BMTC Central Office v. IFFCO Tokio General Insurance Co. Ltd., (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16777
- Budnar Jayakar Shetty v. CIT, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16773
- C.V. Yogendranath v. H. Indrammani, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16877
- Chanabasavva v. Kasturi, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16961
- Chandramma v. Krishnegowda, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16785
- Chandrashekhar Since v. LAO, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav and Rajesh Rai K, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16851
- Chandrashekharappa v. Doddappa, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16810
- Chikka Shetty v. Sarojamma, (K. Somashekar and Venkatesh Naik T, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16878
- Chudappa v. Devarai, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16958
- CIT v. ABB Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16760
- CIT v. Canara Bank, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16761
- CIT v. Epsilon Advisors (P) Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16758
- CIT v. Flipkart Internet (P) Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16629
- CIT v. Herbalife International India (P) Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16759
- CIT v. Jindal Tractebel Power Co. Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16770
- CIT v. Kennametal Inc., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16763
- CIT v. Kennametal Inc., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16764
- CIT v. Kennametal Inc., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16765
- CIT v. Kennametal Inc., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16766
- CIT v. Kennametal Inc., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16767
- CIT v. Kennametal Inc., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16768
- CIT v. Microchip Technologies (India) (P) Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16757
- CIT v. Novo Nordisk India (P) Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16769
- CIT v. Ramesh Ramachandra Rao, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16775
- CIT v. Sanath Kumar Murali, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17108
- CIT v. Tecno Tree Convergence Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16762
- Commr. Karnataka Housing Board v. Siddanagouda, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16930

```
Control Component India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (K. Somashekar and Venkatesh Naik T, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16771
```

Daneshwara Hanumanta Shiraguppi v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16656

Darshan v. State, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16706

Dasegowda D. v. Bettegowda, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16682

Dattu v. Bhimaray, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16896

Devaraj v. Chowdappa P., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16748

Dikshith H.S. v. State of Karnataka, (S Rachaiah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16710

Dinakar v. Shivaji, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16904

Divisional Manager v. Shahina, (B.M. Shyam Prasad and Ramachandra D. Huddar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16800

Doddegowda v. Jayakumara, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16894

Durre Samin v. Riyaz, (B.M. Shyam Prasad and Ramachandra D. Huddar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16791

Executive Engineer P.W.D. Hassan v. Shivanna, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16816

Executive Engineer v. Sayyad Farooq, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16834

Fatima v. T.N. Bhagya, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16880

Fayyaz Ahmed Shaikh v. Bibi Ayisha, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16955

Feebi Gottam v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17649

FMC India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16756

G. Komala v. Tamil Nadu STC (Salem) Ltd., (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16821

G.S. Lokesh v. Ranganatha K.C., (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16796

Ganesh v. P. Ummer, (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16823

Gangappa A. Marennavar v. Laxmibai A. Patil, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16890

Girisha v. State, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16714

Gold Jewellers v. Competent Authority for Gold Jewellers, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16836

Goudappa Balagouda Patil v. Gopal Ramappa Kamble, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16801

Goudappa Balagouda Patil v. Gopal Ramappa Kamble, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16802

Goutham C. v. B. Srikanth, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16739

Govinda Raju v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16679

Gram Panchayat Hirehattiholi v. Shrenik, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16983

Gudiyappa v. Muniyappa, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16820

H. Krishna v. Sathish Kumar Hegde, (K.S. Mudagal and C.M. Poonacha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16833

H. Prakash v. Sharadamma, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16923

```
H.G. Kashinath v. H.G. Ashwathanarayana, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16879
H.R. Puttaswamy Gowda v. Madhuri, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16899
H.R. Ravichandra v. Gayathri Raveesh, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16792
Hallikeri Chandrappa v. Dyamawwa Malilard, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16887
Hanamant Ningappa Patil v. Sindhutai, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16889
Honnur Sab v. Subansab, (C.M. Poonacha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16911
Ilyas Khan v. Competent Authority, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16829
Imran Khadeer Ahmad Kittur v. State, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16658
Indramma v. State, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16735
J. Janardhan v. State of Karnataka, (Krishna S Dixit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16941
Jagadeesha v. Manjappa, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16803
Jamnalal Bajaj Seva Trust v. State of Karnataka, (Krishna S Dixit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16628
Javeed v. Udaysing, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16982
Jayamma v. R. Abbaiah Reddy, (S.G. Pandit and Ramachandra D. Huddar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 16855
Jayamma v. Special LAO, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    16837
Jayashri v. Chandrawwa, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16876
Jeevith K. v. State, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16694
Joint Regional Director ESI Corpn. v. Creative Dresses (P) Ltd., (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar
   A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16624
Jyoti v. State of Karnataka, (S. Rachaiah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16659
K. Chandrasekar v. M.R. Renuka, (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16927
K. Krishna Murthy v. Keshava, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16870
K. Narendra Kumar Sharma v. V.K. Tripathi, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16750
K.B. Shankarashetty v. Raviprasaad, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16737
K.S. Pushpa v. K.A. Somaiah, (G Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16948
```

OnLine Kar 17118 Kadatal Basavva v. State of Karnataka, (**Suraj Govindaraj**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17193

16631

Kammara Yashwanth Kumar v. Shivaji Malsavara Duniyanath, (V Kameswar Rao and T.M. Nadaf, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16776

Kailasam P. v. Karnataka Bank Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar

K.S. Ramani Iyengar v. Executive Officer, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC

Karantaka State Ration Food Grain Wholesale & Retail Transportation Contractors Assn. v. State of Karnataka, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and M.I. Arun, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16978

Karnataka Industrial Area Development Board v. Chowdaiah, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16950

Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. v. Special LAO, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16818

```
Karnataka Public Works Department v. Durga Constructions (P) Ltd., (Anu Sivaraman and
   Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16979
Karthik K.S. v. State of Karnataka, (S Rachaiah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16692
Karuna Vithal Sulakhe v. B.V. Shashikala, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    16664
Kavya. L. v. Government of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16972
Kempaiah Vinay v. CIT, (K. Somashekar and Venkatesh Naik T, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16772
Kempamma v. Jagadeesh Choudhari, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16947
Khwaja Mainuddin v. Afreen, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16954
Kiran. N. v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16712
Kiran v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16688
KLE Society v. K.S. Shantha, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16625
Krishnaji Tammaji Kotabagi v. State of Karnataka, (B.M. Shyam Prasad and Ramachandra D.
   Huddar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16976
KTK Group v. Competent Authority, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16799
Kudli Sringeri Mahasamstanam Kudli v. Ramshishuvihar, (G Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16860
Kumar. Santosh v. Rajesh, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16752
Kumar. Santosh v. Rajesh, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16753
L. Krishna v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16630
Lakkappa v. B.L. Nagendrappa, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16895
Lakshmidevi v. Munigangamma, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16798
Lankappa v. Mallappa, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16789
LAO v. Andanappa, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16805
Late John Wellington v. J.K. Mary Vergina, (G Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16859
Laxman v. Maruti, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16884
Laxman v. Satteppa, (Ashok S. Kinagi and Umesh M Adiga, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16853
Laxmi v. Hanumantharaya, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16852
Laxmi v. Mahadappa, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16842
Lokesh v. Rajanna R., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16731
M. Abdul Kareem v. R. Vijayalakshmi, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16793
M. Chowdaiah v. Chowdaiah, (G Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16854
M. Mallikarjunagowda v. S. Prabhushankara, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16738
M. Nagavarma Ballal v. Jayanthi Raja Rathna, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 16862
M. Narasimha Murthy v. Anil Kumar, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16637
M.D. Srinivasa Raju v. Kantharaju, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16871
Madhura v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16646
```

Mahadevi v. Gourawwa, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16957

```
Mahammadhusen v. Ishwar, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16662
Mahesh Enterprises v. Mrutyunjaya Traders, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16721
Mahesh Enterprises v. Mrutyunjaya Traders, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16722
Mahesh Enterprises v. Mrutyunjaya Traders, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16723
Mahesh Enterprises v. Mrutyunjaya Traders, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16724
Mahesh Enterprises v. Mrutyunjaya Traders, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16725
Mahesh v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16647
Mahim Mujumder v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16685
Mailarappa v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16674
Mailarappa v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16675
Mailarappa v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16676
Mallawwa v. Tippanna, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16964
Mallikajan v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16650
Mallikarjun v. Dv. Commr., (Ashok S. Kinagi and Umesh M Adiga, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    16975
Manager v. Manjunath Bhandari, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16804
Managing Director v. Dalayayithimmanna, (C.M. Poonacha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16797
Mandya Milk Union Ltd. v. Employees Provident Fund Appellate Tribunal, (Anant Ramanath Hegde,
   J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 17057
Mangalore Chemical & Fertilizers Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja,
   JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16969
Maningappa v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16653
Manjegowda v. Government of Karnataka, (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16840
Manjunath v. Maxworth Reality India Ltd., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16734
Manjunath v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16648
Manjunath v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16654
Manu H.N. v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16687
Manukumar. M. v. State, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16683
Marble Centre International (P) Ltd. v. Imperium Constructions (P) Ltd., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 16740
Mariyappa v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16643
Maruti Pundalik Havappagol v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 16649
Maruti v. Manjunath, (C.M. Poonacha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16626
Mehaboobsab v. Asadkhan Coop. Housing Society, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16885
Mini Wilson v. Bhagyalakshmi, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16875
Misabha v. Shrikant, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16847
Mohammod Eqbal v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16707
Mohd. Ali Sab v. Amanulla, (Krishna S Dixit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16936
Mohd. Asif v. Gousiya Begum, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16917
```

```
Mohd. Bilal Khan v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16672
Mohd. Riyazuddin v. Rajmani Dixit, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16907
Mohd. Saheb v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16719
Mohd. Saleem v. State, (Ramachandra D. Huddar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16720
Mohd. Sofi v. Mohd. Salman Razvi, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16786
Mohd. Zaheer v. Mohd. Rafique, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16906
Mopuru Indravadan Reddi v. State of Karnataka, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16705
Mubinahammed v. Shabbu, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16746
Mukthar Hussain Syed Abdul Gafoor v. Union of India, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 16693
Mune Eerappa v. Mohan Kumari, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16635
Muniappa v. Channappa K., (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16881
Munipoojappa v. Anjinappa, (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16831
N. Gangoji Rao v. Kumar J., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16730
N. Gangoji Rao v. Kumar, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16729
N. Jayakumar v. Srinivas N., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16736
N. Nanjudaiah v. Competent Authority, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16813
N. Prathap Kumar v. K.N. Raju, (V Srishananda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16942
N.A. Ravindra v. Shivanna, (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16826
N.J. Basavaraju v. Rajanna, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16912
Nagaraj v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16640
Nagaraja v. State of Karnataka, (S Rachaiah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16711
Naj Properties & Developers v. Neelufar, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16824
Namrata Manjushree v. Somashekhar, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16918
Nanjundappa v. Chandrashekaraiah, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16940
Narasimha Ganiga v. State of Karnataka, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16892
Narayan Halappa Agneppagol v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16663
Naseem Aliya v. Sikandar Pasha, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16788
Nasreen Begum v. Sri Krishna, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16902
Nathan R. Chowgule v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16665
National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Kallappa S., (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16945
Naveen M. v. State of Karnataka, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16715
Ningappa v. Basaningawwa, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16727
Nurundayya v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16698
P. Karunakara Gandhi v. Raju Rao, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16623
P. Ramakrishna v. Puruvankara Projects Ltd., (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16828
```

```
Parashuram v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16669
Parvathi v. Kempamma, (V Srishananda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16937
Perdala Ibrahim v. State, (R Devdas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16684
Prakash v. State of Karnataka, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16708
Prakash v. Sunita, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16754
Prashant V. Athani v. CIT, (B.M. Shyam Prasad and Ramachandra D. Huddar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16755
Prashant v. Yallamma, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16919
Pratap Vaijanath Uchagaonkar v. Maharudra Appayya Vernekar, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16898
Praveen v. Prashant, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16861
Primary Agricultural Credit Coop. Society Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Kar 17073
Puttaswamygowda v. LAO, (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16841
R. Ramu v. Anjanappa, (V Srishananda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16951
R.S. Bhadriprasad v. Umesh H.K., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16783
Raghuram v. Jayaram, (K. Somashekar and Venkatesh Naik T, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16857
Rajashekhar v. Rashmi, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16953
Rajendra Krishen Sood v. Sridhar Ganapathy Palenkar, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
Rajendra v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16703
Rajeshwari. K.R. v. State of Karnataka, (S Rachaiah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16717
Raju Singh Man Singh v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16641
Ramakant v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16668
Ramakrishna C.H. v. N. Fhameeda, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16745
Ramdas Narayan Ghoprade v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 16657
Rashmi v. Raju. G., (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16920
Ravikumar J. Niranjan v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    16655
RDS Project Ltd. v. CCT, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16970
Rekha v. Ashok, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16644
Renuka v. Nil, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16827
Renukamma v. P. Hemadri, (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16830
Renukawwa v. State of Karnataka, (Ramachandra D. Huddar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16726
Rohith H. v. Chitra V., (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16928
Rudramuni Consultants v. State of Karnataka, (Krishna S Dixit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16938
Rudramuni Consultants v. State of Karnataka, (Krishna S Dixit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16939
S. Mahadeva v. Special LAO, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16835
```

Pankaja v. T. Ramaiah, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16866

```
S. Nagaraju v. Pushpa, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16749
S. Prasanna v. Nanjamma, (Krishna S Dixit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16935
S.K. Ganeshappa v. K.G. Nagesh, (Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16838
S.M. Byregowda v. State of Karnataka, (V Srishananda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16634
S.V. Rajendra Singh Babu v. Navashakthi Enterprises, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16944
S.V. Ramaswamy v. H. & M. Infrastructures, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16627
Saad Musaib v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16690
Sabu v. Pooja, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav and Rajesh Rai K, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16846
Sadashivaiah v. Lakshmidevamma, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16863
Sadiq Husensab Gonaddi v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16673
Saiyyad Sakib v. State of Karnataka, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16691
Sandeep Angadi v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16666
Sandeep v. Pallavi, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav and Rajesh Rai K, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16843
Sangamesha v. State, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16700
Sangappa M. Bagewadi v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16931
Sanjeeva Kumar v. Mamata, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16925
Santhosha N. v. State of Karnataka, (S Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16709
Sarala Saw Mills & Wood Industries v. CTO, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16968
Saraswati v. Nemgond, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16779
Sarojamma v. B. Mahadevaiah, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16865
Shafeena M. v. Bhavana G., (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16910
Shafiulla v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16645
Shankar Laxmanrao Shindhe v. Durgabai, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16886
Shankar v. Basamma, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16924
Shankar v. Ramsing, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16908
Shanker v. Nagamma, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16909
Shanmuga Raj v. State, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16696
Shantappa v. State of Karnataka, (S. Rachaiah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16667
Shanthi R. Rai v. CIT, (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16774
Shanti D'Souza v. Lousia, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16869
Sharanabasav v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16701
Sharawwa Sadashiv Shinge v. Sukhadev S. Shinge, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 16819
Shashidhar K.S. v. C.P. Arun Kumar, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16636
Shashikant v. Kamalabai Shivagouda Patil, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16956
Shivaleela v. Girish, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16926
Shivaleela v. Sharada, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16883
```

```
Shivanma v. M.K. Bhavya Poornima, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16858
Shivananda Madiwala v. Bebi Madiwalthi, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16868
Shivashankar S.A. v. State of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16815
Shravanth. S. v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16713
Shridevi Chanabasayya Magundamath v. Mallappa, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16642
Shriram General Ins. Com. Ltd. v. Vishwanath, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16808
```

Shriram General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Siddappa, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16807

Shriram General Insurance Com. Ltd. v. Anand Basasrikodi, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16809

Shriram General Insurance Com. Ltd. v. Harish, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16806

Shrirang Baburao Kumbhar v. Pandurang Appaji Kumbhar, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16981

Siddalingamurthy v. Special LAO, (Sreenivas Harish Kumar and K.V. Aravind, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16812

Siddawa v. Parwati, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16751

Somashekhar v. Manjula, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16922

Somashekhar v. Triveni, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16914

Special Land Acquisition v. C. Mariswamigowda, (K. Natarajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16794

Special LAO v. K. Venkataramanappa, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16825

Spunklane Media (P) Ltd. v. Nivedita Singh, (H.T. Narendra Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16980

Srihari Pathak v. State of Karnataka, (S Rachaiah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16686

Srikantha v. State of Karnataka, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16728

Srinivasa v. Anurag, (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16811

Srinivasalu v. State of Karnataka, (Mohammad Nawaz, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16689

Srinivasan G. v. Mahesh, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16933

State of Karnataka v. Biesse Manufacturing Co. (P) Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16966

State of Karnataka v. Cognizant Technology Solutions India (P) Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16967

State of Karnataka v. Rajesh Exports Ltd., (Krishna S Dixit and G Basavaraja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16965

State v. Hamzaiyan, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16848

Subhas v. Basavaraj, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16780

Subhash v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16661

Subindh G.B. v. State of Karnataka, (K. Somashekar and Venkatesh Naik T, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16632

```
Sumithra v. Depot Manager, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16778
Sunil Satyanarayan Chejad v. Government of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16651
Suresh v. Shilpa, (B.M. Shyam Prasad and Ramachandra D. Huddar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16790
Suresh v. Suresh, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16733
Swamy v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16671
Syed Yousuf v. Syed Tajuddin, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16903
Syedjaveed v. Mohd. Khamruddin, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16905
T.S. Natarajan v. Lakshmi, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    16882
Thomas Jacob v. M. Ramaiah, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16874
Tyagarajanagar Credit Coop. Society Ltd. v. Roseline Prabhavathy, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16638
Uma Abhilasha Iyer v. V. Janardhan, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16741
Uma Abhilasha Iyer v. V. Janardhan, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16742
Umesh v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16681
United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. B. Ranganagouda, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16849
United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Chigali Earanna, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16787
United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Ranjana, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16781
Usha v. Jana Small Finance Bank Ltd., (Ashok S. Kinagi and Umesh M Adiga, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16974
Uttamkumar Ashokbhai Mangukiya v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 16695
Vaishali Pharma Agency v. Eli Lilly Asia Inc., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16856
Vandana v. Shankarappa, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16844
Vasantha v. Lohith R., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16744
Vasudev v. Reshma, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16916
Vedavathi v. Kamakka, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16960
Veerappa v. Deputy Commr., (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16888
Veerayya Nagayya Valandi v. Nataraj S., (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16732
Venkanagouda v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16670
Venkatarathnamma v. Muniyamma, (K.V. Aravind, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16893
Vijayalaxmi Patil v. Principal, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav and Rajesh Rai K, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   16943
Vijayendra v. State of Karnataka, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and M.I. Arun, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
Walabai v. Avvakka, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16900
Waguar Ali H.M. v. K.V. Bindu, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16873
```

Subrahmanya v. State of Karnataka, (Ravi V. Hosmani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16639

Sujata v. Santosh, (J.M. Khazi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 16929

Court of District Judge [1]

Harshendra Kumar D. v. Mahesh Shetty, (Vijaya Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt (Kar) 4

Kerala High Court [44]

```
Abdul Rasik v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6082
```

Abdul Rehiman v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6087

Ajithkumar R.C. v. Kerala State Financial Enterprises Ltd., (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6100

Akshay Raj v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6070

Alex P.H. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6065

Ashik Molla v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6071

B. Padmakumar v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6086

Bhavandas E. v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6095

Deepak v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6067

Dittin v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6083

Gowri Sankari V.S. v. State of Kerala, (V.G. Arun, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6089

K.V. Suresh v. Central Beaure of Investigation, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6088

Kerala State Audit Department v. Travancore Devaswom Board, (Raja Vijayaraghavan V. and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6097

Leelamma v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6096

M.P. Mohanan v. Sudha Devi K.V., (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6092

Mohd. Anaz v. ICICI Bank Ltd., (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6104

Mohd. C.A. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6072

Mohd. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6079

Mohd. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6080

Nafid A.K. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6073

Nissar Madapatt Pattikkarayalappil v. Commr. of Customs, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Harisankar V. Menon, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6102

P.A. Arjun v. Melarcode Grama Panchayat, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Harisankar V. Menon, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6101

Pamba Boat Race Club v. State of Kerala, (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6107

Peter Thomas v. Maheswari, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6098

Preetha V.R. v. State of Kerala, (T.R. Ravi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6105

Pulakkudi Puthen Purayil Karthiayani v. Pulakudi Puthen Purayil Thankappan, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6099

Rahul A.V. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6077

Riyas B. v. State of Kerala, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Harisankar V. Menon, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6103

Sailesh v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6068

```
Salman P. Salim v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6069
Santhosh v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6094
Sarath R. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6078
Sarath T.R. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6066
Shakhir Muhammed v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6085
Shanu v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6081
Shijo T.J. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6076
Shinas v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6075
Siby Stephen v. State of Kerala, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6090
T.T. Kunhikannan v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6084
Thomas v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6074
Vibin Kumar T. v. ICICI Bank, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6093
Zubair C.A. v. National Highway Authority of India, (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 6106
```

Madras High Court [110]

- A. Ayyanar v. Manomaniam Sundaranar University, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4885
- A. Samraj v. T.N. STC, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4828
- Angaleswari v. Collector, Ramanathapuram, (M. Jothiraman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4914
- Appanaickenpatti Village Panchayat v. Collector, Coimbatore, (M. Sundar and K. Govindarajan Thilakavadi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4876
- Applause Entertainment (P) Ltd. v. BSNL, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4821
- Aravind v. Principal Secretary, (Dr. G. Jayachandran and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4906
- Arulmigu Subramanyaswamy Tirukoil v. Vijayakumar, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8710
- Asmath Begam v. District Registrar, Trichy, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4863 Ayyanar v. TANGEDCO Ltd., (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4853
- B. Amirtharani v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4887
- Boopathi v. State, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4872 Britannia Industries Ltd. v. ITC Ltd., (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4820
- C. Poolpandi v. District Registrar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4889
- Chinnasamy v. Collector, Virudhunagar, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4878
- CIT v. R.R. Donnelley India Outsource (P) Ltd., (K.R. Shriram, C.J. and Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4851
- City Theatres (P) Ltd. v. TSR Films (P) Ltd., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4824

- D. Narayanan v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4839
- D. Thenmozhi v. State, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4842
- Devi Arts v. Thoothukudi City Municipal Corpn., (C. Saravanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4835
- E.A. Mansoor Ali v. Municipal Administration & Water Supply Department, (S. Srimathy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4829
- G. Georgemani v. Collector, Thoothukudi, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4857
- G. Jothimani v. District Registrar, Sivagangai, (V. Lakshminarayanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4865
- Insoorya Express Cargo v. CTO, (Mohammed Shaffiq, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4877
- J. Rachel Prema v. TEDA, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4901
- Jeyaprakash v. Bank of Baroda, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4911
- Jonam Towers v. Town & Country Planning, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4884
- K. Aridoss v. Vajjravelu, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8711
- K. Arumugam v. Collector, Sivagangai, (Dr. G. Jayachandran and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4910
- K. Karunakaran v. State, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4838
- K. Kombaiya v. Collector, Tuticorin, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4897
- K. Perumal v. Sudha, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8709
- K. Sittammal v. Collector, Dindigul, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4869
- K. Sulaiman v. Sub Registrar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4890
- K. Thirupathi Selvam v. T.N. Public Service Commission, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4831
- K. Varadharajan v. T.N. STC (Kovai) Ltd., (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4895
- K.J. Vinod v. NCLT, (Dr Anita Sumanth and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4840
- K.S. Nallu v. State, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4837
- L. Nadhan v. State, (P. Velmurugan, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8454
- LKS Gold House (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (C. Saravanan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8707
- M. Ganapathisubramanian v. T.N. SRC (Kovai) Ltd., (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4896
- M. Kaliappan v. Collector, Ramanathapuram, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4908
- M. Krishnan v. District Registrar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4904
- M. Maruthamuthu v. Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4845
- M. Murugan v. Collector, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4833
- M. Rajendran v. State of T.N., (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4841
- M. Selvaraju v. K. Jayapal, (Sathi Kumar Sukumara Kurup, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4850
- Meiyappan v. Collector, Tiruchirappalli, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4912
- Muruganandham v. Govindhammal, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8712
- Murugiah v. Collector, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4834

- Muthkaruppan v. Tahsildar, Dindigul, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4880
- N. Balasubramani v. State, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4858
- N. Beaulin Thanka Dev v. T.N. Water Supply & Drainage Board, (S. Srimathy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4871
- N. Pothirajan v. Sub Registrar, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4903
- N. Pulugandi v. Sub Registrar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4902
- N. Selvaraj v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (S. Srimathy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4888
- P. Amabalavanan v. State, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4852
- P. Arumugam v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4866
- P. Ganesan v. Commr., Revenue Administration, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4856
- P. Manikandan v. Tahsildar, Kanyakumari, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4862
- P. Pandiarajan v. State of T.N., (G.R. Swaminathan and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4826
- P. Rathinasamy v. Collector, Thiruppur, (M. Sundar and K. Govindarajan Thilakavadi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4874
- P. Revathi v. Commr. of Arts & Culture, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4893
- P. Sankarraj v. Collector, Tuticorin, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4898
- P. Velsamy v. Collector, Tuticorin, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4900
- Palaniselvan v. District Registrar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8716

Pradeepa v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4855

Principal Chief Conservator of Forest v. Vijayakumar, (S.M. Subramaniam and Dr. A.D. Maria Clete, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4883

Priya v. Collector, Dindigul, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4907

- R. Krishnamoorthy v. Collector, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4844
- R. Mahendran v. Chief Educational Officer, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4886
- R. Natarajan v. Collegiate Education, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4859
- R.C. Middle School v. State, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4788

Rani v. Insurance Ombudsman, (S. Srimathy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4830

Rasselraj v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8713

Rengammal v. Tahsildar, Dindigul, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4881

- S. Deepa v. State, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira and L. Victoria Gowri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4823
- S. Gayathri v. State, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4854
- S. Gnanasekar v. A.M. Ramakrishnappa, (Sathi Kumar Sukumara Kurup, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4848
- S. Kavitha v. Registrar of Coop. Societies (Housing), (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4909
- S. Loganathan v. Inspector of Panchayat, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4846
- S. Moorthi v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4867
- S. Mylavan v. Collector, Trichy, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4868

- S. Paul Raj v. Government of Medical College Hospital, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4860
- S. Saravanan v. State, (R. Suresh Kumar and P. Dhanabal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4827
- S. Somasundaram v. Collector, Sivagangai, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4870
- S. Thulasi v. Commr. Greater Chennai Corpn., (M. Sundar and K. Govindarajan Thilakavadi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4875
- S. Udayakumar v. State, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4892
- S.K. Sukumar v. Collector, Dindigul, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4864
- Selvaraj v. Collector, Sivagangai, (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4894
- Soundararajan v. G. Somasundaram, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8708
- Sri Manakula Vinayagar Educational Trust v. Chinnadurai, (Sathi Kumar Sukumara Kurup, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4849
- Subburaj v. Sub Registrar, Peraiyur, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8715
- Sumathi v. S. Kumaramangalam, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4822
- Suriya Prakash v. State, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira and L. Victoria Gowri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4836
- T. Maheswari v. Thasildar, Madurai, (N. Mala, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8717
- T.A.M. Athavan v. Commr. of Customs, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4873
- T.N. STC (KUM) Ltd. v. R. Veerakumar, (G.R. Swaminathan and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4825
- T.N. STC Villupuram, Division II Ltd. v. V. Selvaraj, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4915
- Urumanan Mookan v. Sudha Sreeraj, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4819
- V. Kathirvelsamy v. Commr., Hindu Religious & Charitable Endowments Department, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4882
- V. Pauldurai v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4891
- V. Ponnusamy v. Collector, Tuticorin, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4899
- V. Renganathan v. Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4843
- V. Sathya Praveenkumar v. Central Warehousing Corpn., (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4861
- Valli v. Collector, Madurai, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 8714
- Varaaki v. Registrar General, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4847
- Vasanth v. T.N. STC (Kumbakonam) Ltd., (Vivek Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4913
- Velsamy v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4879
- Vinoba Saravanan v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4905
- Visalakshi v. State of T.N., (M.S. Ramesh and V. Lakshminarayanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 4832

Manipur High Court [5]

Harshal Desai v. Narcotics Control Bureau, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 413

Irengbam Premananda Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 417

N. Biramani Singh v. State of Manipur, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 415 R.K. Joteen Singh (Dr.) v. Union of India, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 416 State of Manipur v. Singul Larson Anal, (K. Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 414

Meghalaya High Court [8]

Lakhan Prasad v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 894

Merlin Consultancy v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 891

Ortimai Thangkhiew v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 892

Quiwib R. Marak v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 893

Registrar General v. State of Meghalaya, (I.P. Mukerji, C.J. and W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 889

Ronnie V. Lyngdoh v. Meghalaya State Legislative Assembly, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 888

Ronnie V. Lyngdoh v. Meghalaya State Legislative Assembly, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 890

State of Meghalaya v. Gopal Krishan Gour, (W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 887

Madhya Pradesh High Court [26]

Anand Gupta v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5632

Arun Kumar Malpani v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5648

Devendra Ojha v. State of M.P., (Ashish Shroti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5645

Hanumant Singh Gurjar v. State of M.P., (Ashish Shroti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5647

Hariom v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5627

Harish Chandra Mishra v. State of M.P., (Ashish Shroti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5642

Jagdish Mujalde v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5628

Kailash Chandra Agrwal v. SBI, (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5640

Kamlesh v. Collector, (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5649

Kiran Bhagwani v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5652

Komal Chand Yadav v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5644

Laxman Singh v. Chief Principal Secretary, (Deepak Khot, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5633

Laxmi Raidas v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5638

M.P. Sahayak Pashu Chikitsa Kshetra Adhikari Sangh Ratlam v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5650

Pinky Meena v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5629

```
Prabhulal v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5643
```

RPS Bhadauria (Dr.) v. State of M.P., (Ashish Shroti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5651

Sapna Singh Bhadoriya v. State of M.P., (Vivek Rusia and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5635

Shikha Sharma v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5637

Siddeshwari Prasad Shukla v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5639

Study Metro Edu Consultant (P) Ltd. v. Joint Director, (Vivek Rusia and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5641

Tirath Prasad Patel v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5636 Ujjas Energy Ltd. v. CCT, (Vivek Rusia and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5634

Uttam Singh Dangi v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5630 Vijay Kanjar v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5631 Vishnu Kushwah v. State of M.P., (Ashish Shroti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 5646

Patna High Court [13]

Chhotelal Manjhi v. State of Bihar, (P.B. Bajanthri and S.B. Pd. Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2576

Deepak Sharma v. State Of Bihar, (G. Anupama Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2581 Lalan Shah v. State Of Bihar, (G. Anupama Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2580 Mahant Kamal Narayan Das v. Jagat Narayan Sharma, (Rajesh Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2585

Malti Devi v. State of Bihar, (P.B. Bajanthri and Alok Kumar Pandey, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2583

Nand Kishor Singh v. Bedameya Devi, (Arun Kumar Jha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2574

Prity Raj v. Shishir Kumar, (P.B. Bajanthri and S.B. Pd. Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2586

Raju Kumar v. State of Bihar, (P.B. Bajanthri and S.B. Pd. Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2577

Ramakant Ram v. State Of Bihar, (G. Anupama Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2582

Ramashankar Ray v. State of Bihar, (P.B. Bajanthri and S.B. Pd. Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2578

Ravi Ranjan Choudhary v. State of Bihar, (P.B. Bajanthri and S.B. Pd. Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2579

Rinku Kumari v. State of Bihar, (**P.B. Bajanthri** and S.B. Pd. Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2575 Vijay Mahto v. State of Bihar, (**Sunil Dutta Mishra**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2584

Punjab and Haryana High Court [3]

Manish Kumar v. Directorate General, Goods & Service Tax Intelligence, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5530

Rustam Garg v. Punjab & Haryana High Court, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Sanjiv Berry, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5531

Rustam Garg v. Punjab & Haryana High Court, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Sanjiv Berry, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 5532

Rajasthan High Court [20]

Abhay Kumar Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3889

Amar Singh Rajput v. Union of India, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3888

Bhagwati Lal Jain v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3893

Deepak Kumar Mittal (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3891

Dhanlaxmi Tea Co. v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3898

Fau Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3887

Ganpat Ram v. Jawhar Navodaya Vidyalaya, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3886

Goverdhan Singh v. Bar Council of India, (Mahendar Kumar Goyal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3894

Israil v. State of Rajasthan, (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3899

Mahendra Sharma v. Kiran Sharma, (Vinit Kumar Mathur and Anuroop Singhi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3883

Mansingh v. State of Rajasthan, (Anil Kumar Upman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3900

Moda Ram v. Mohd. Khan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3885

Mohd. Ali v. Sawar Mal Verma, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3901

Nirmala v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3892

Pappu v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3897

Pravina v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3890

Raju v. State of Rajasthan, (Inderjeet Singh and Bhuwan Goyal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3884

Shree Cement Ltd. v. CIT, (K.R. Shriram, C.J. and Anand Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3882

Surendra Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3895

Tara Chand v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 3896

Sikkim High Court [3]

Shadeep Rai v. State of Sikkim, (Meenakshi Madan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 73 SICPA India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (Meenakshi Madan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 74 Zydus Wellness-Sikkim v. Commr. (CGST), (Meenakshi Madan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Sikk 72

Telangana High Court [5]

A. Jaipal v. State of Telangana, (B. Vijaysen Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 635

Mohd. Nayeem v. Naveditha Manvikar, (Laxmi Narayana Alishetty, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine TS 4204

Mucherla Sudhakar Rao v. State of Telangana, (B. Vijaysen Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 633

Royyalla Girija v. State of Telangana, (B. Vijaysen Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 634

Shaik Ayyub v. State of Telangana, (K. Sujana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 632

Tripura High Court [6]

Cholamandalam MS. General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Sujita Rupini, (Dr T. Amarnath Goud, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 546

Gurudayal Laskar v. Nityananda Bhowmik, (**Dr T. Amarnath Goud**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 544 Manika Debnath v. State of Tripura, (M.S. Ramachandra Rao, C.J. and S. Datta Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 547

Sikha Datta v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 543
Surajit Das v. Union of India, (S. Datta Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 548
Swapan Das v. Debabrata Roy, (Dr T. Amarnath Goud, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 545

Uttaranchal High Court [15]

Amita Joshi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2538
Anshul Saini v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2530
Balbeer Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2532
Gurmez Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2529
Harish Kumar Prajapati v. CBI, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2524
Harjender Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2525
Jyoti Kumari v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2536
Kalemata v. DM, Haridwar, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2537
Karandeep Singh Karan Randhawa v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2534

Khalid Hussain v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2527
Kiran v. State of Uttarakhand, (G. Narendar, C.J. and Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2535
Savita v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2526
Shakuntala v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2533
Sukhvinder Kaur v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2531
Vineet Sharma v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2528

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [39]

ADF Foods Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2297

Akash K. Ingole v. Commr. of Customs, (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2290

Apollo Tyres Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2302

Associated Printers (Madras) (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2303

Best & Crompton Engineering Projects Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2311

- Bose Engineering & Construction v. Commr. (CGST), (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2310
- Brightline (C&F) Agency v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2295
- BSNL v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2313
- CCE v. Godrej Industries Ltd., (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2305
- CCE v. Tiger Steel Engineering India (P) Ltd., (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2301
- Commr. (CGST) v. Deepak Fertilizers & Petrochemicals Corpn. Ltd., (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2304
- Gorakhram Haribux v. Commr. of Customs, (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2296
- H.S. Nag & Associates (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (Dr Rachna Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2315
- Harsimran Kaur v. Commr. (CGST), (Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2323
- Home City Cable v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2322
- *IIFL Holdings Ltd.* v. *Commr. of Service Tax*, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2325
- *Innoventive Industries Ltd.* v. *CCE*, (Dr Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2309
- Joshan Cable Network v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2319
- JSW Energy Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2292
- Maan Cable v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2316
- Mobis India Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2327
- Neel Auto (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2307
- Ocean Interiors Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2314
- Oman Air SAOC v. Commr. of Service Tax, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2324
- Oriion Consultancy v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2298
- PR World View v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2321
- Prasher Cable Network v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2320
- Prime Cable v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2318
- Raj City Cable v. CCE, (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2317
- Rosy Blue (India) (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2299

- Sanjay Gandhi v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr Ajaya Krishna Vishvesha, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2293
- Shahji Associates (Exports) v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2294
- Shree Pukhraj Jain v. Commr. of Customs, (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2291
- Sical Distriparks Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2312
- Smith & Nephew Healthcare (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2300
- Suman Construction v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2326
- Supreme Petrochem Ltd. v. CCE, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2308
- *Tejus* v. *Commr. of Customs*, (Dr Suvendu Kumar Pati, Member (Judicial) and Anil G. Shakkarwar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2289
- VVF (India) Ltd. v. CCE, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2306

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [105]

- Aditya Gupta v. CIT, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8268
- Aditya Kumar v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8306
- Amarwati v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8304
- Anchalan Mohd. Najeeb v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8330
- Anilkumar Gopinathan Nair v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8336
- Ankit Gupta v. Jurisdictional Assessing Officer, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8272
- *Apollo Hospitals International Ltd.* v. *CIT*, (George George K., V.P. and **S.R. Raghunatha**, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8366
- Arihant Enterprise v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8266
- Asgardia Foundation v. CIT, (Aby T. Varkey, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8370
- Ashok Singhal Vedic Nyas v. CIT, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8269
- Ayyanthole Panchayath Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8312
- Bararankua Samabay Krishi Unnayan Samity Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and **Pradip Kumar** Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8275
- Bhartiya Nadi Parishad v. CIT, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8273

- Bir Singh v. CIT, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8274
- Calcutta Fruits Co. v. CIT, (George Mathan, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8353
- Chathannore Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8311
- Cheeran Jose Shunson v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8344
- Cheniyarakkal Nherlote Muhammed Ali v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8341
- Chinnusamy Sathya v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8345
- CIT v. Akruti Kailash Construciton, (Saktijit Dey, V.P. and Girish Agrawal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8302
- CIT v. Amit Goel, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8271
- CIT v. Apple Commodities Ltd., (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8267
- CIT v. EMS Polyset (P) Ltd., (Sonjoy Sarma, J.M. and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8285
- CIT v. Inch Automation (P) Ltd., (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8281
- CIT v. Kamrudinbhai R. Makhani, (Dr. Arjun Lal Saini, A.M. and **Dinesh Mohan Sinha**, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8356
- CIT v. Multiplex Vyapaar (P) Ltd., (George Mathan, J.M. and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8301
- CIT v. TVS Motor Co. Ltd., (Aby T. Varkey, J.M. and Amitabh Shukla, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8288
- Coastal Training Technologies India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, J.M. and S.R. Raghunatha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8357
- Coimbatore Dharmaraj Suganya v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8346
- Dayanand Foundation v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8352
- Deepak Agarwal v. CIT, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8270
- Dinx Solutions (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8278
- Divakarapanicker Rajaniprabha v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8335
- *E-2596 Mutlur Primary Agrl Coop. Credit Society* v. *CIT*, (George George K., V.P. and **S.R. Raghunatha**, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8361
- Edamuttam Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8328 Elizbeth Jose v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8338
- EMM VEE Infrastructures (India) (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8277

- Francis Liston v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8316
- Ghousemunavardeen Zainab Banu v. CIT, (George George K., V.P. and S.R. Raghunatha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8351
- Good Karma Foundation v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8291
- Govindasamy Baskaran v. CIT, (George George K., V.P. and S.R. Raghunatha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8362
- Hussain Theparambil Faizal v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8337
- Kannankulam Poulose Johny v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8318
- Karan Singh Dogra v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8299
- Koovappally Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8320
- Kramuck Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8293
- Kudos v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8358
- Kumarapuram Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8322
- Kumarapuram Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8333
- Laxmi Bhatter v. CIT, (George Mathan, J.M. and Rakesh Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8286
- Maddor Boraiah Shiva Kumar v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, A.M. and Soundararajan K., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8294
- Mammalassery Mor Michael Jacobite Syrian Christian Church Trust v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8319
- Mangat Singh v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8307
- *Manickyampalem Balakrishnan Dhivya* v. *CIT*, (**George George K.**, V.P. and S.R. Raghunatha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8350
- Manoj Nandikishor Pere v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8354
- Marappagounder Periasamy v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, J.M. and **Jagadish**, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8347
- Maria John Nooranal v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8327
- Mary Matha Province of Vincentian Congregation v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8315
- Mohammad Nuruddin v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8308
- MTW Mission 2K34 Foundation v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, V.P. and Astha Chandra, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8364
- Mukarram Khan v. Income Tax Department Assessment Unit, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8280
- Narayana Shet Sadananda v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, J.M. and **Jagadish**, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8349
- Nirmala Vijay and Priya Darekar Foundation v. CIT, (Manish Borad, A.M. and Astha Chandra, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8363

- Nuju Basheer Kannelapuzhakkal v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8342
- Oakwood Coop. Housing Society v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Astha Chandra, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8287
- Patteppadam Rural Coop. Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8323
- Porkulam Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8295
- Pratheush Antony Langbein v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8334
- Puliyambra Subramanian Udayakumar v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8317
- Punnayurkulam Service Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8331
- R.V. Commodities (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8300
- Rafikbhai Ajijbhai Virani v. Assessment Unit, National Faceless Assessment Center, (Dr. Arjun Lal Saini, A.M. and Dinesh Mohan Sinha, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8290
- Ravi Kumar v. CIT, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, J.M. and Avdhesh Kumar Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8292
- Rejis Joseph v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8321
- Sabeena Silk Mills v. CIT, (Narndra Kumar Billaiya, A.M. and Anikesh Banerjee, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8289
- Sanvegvardhak Kunthunath Shwetambar Murtipujak Jain Tapa Foundation v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8367
- SB College Staff Coop. Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8313
- SBL (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M. and S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8298
- Shahid Chaudhary v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8305
- Shahulhameed Thaha v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8332
- Shri Sainath Education Cheritable Trust v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, J.M. and Annapurna Gupta, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8282
- Sitaram Badri Narain Mawawale v. CIT, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, J.M. and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8329
- Sitaram Thrikkur Subbaraman v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8324
- Sitaram Thrikkur Subbaraman v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8325
- Sitaram Trading Co. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8309
- Southopen Infranirman Consultants (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sonjoy Sarma, J.M. and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8283
- State Institue of Childrens Literature Sanskrit College Campus v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8340

- Suman Verma v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8276
- Sunil Kumar v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8296
- T.T. 92 Kadayanallur P.U. Area Teachers Coop. Thrift Credit Society v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8348
- Tahidul Islam v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Pradip Kumar Choubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8359
- Tvisha Capital Investments Consultancy (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (George George K., V.P. and S.R. Raghunatha, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8369
- Udan Education Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, J.M. and Annapurna Gupta, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8284
- Uthuman Sahib Shaji v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8297
- Vadivel Muthukrishnan v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, J.M. and Amitabh Shukla, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8355
- Vaishya Aggarwal Shiksha Samiti v. Assessment Unit, Income Tax Department, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8279
- Veeyemar & Co. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8314
- Velmurugan v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8368
- Victply Industries v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8326
- Vidhun Joseph Philip v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8343
- Vikram Kumar v. CIT, (Aby T. Varkey, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8360
- Vilayannur Sri Nedumbrayur Shiva Temple Welfare and Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8310
- Viswajyothi Educational and Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8339
- Viswanathan Prabhavathi v. CIT, (Aby T. Varkey, J.M. and Jagadish, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8365
- Yashpal v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 8303

National Company Law Tribunal [597]

- 1 to 1 Help Circadian India (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61384
- 3M Electro & Communication India (P) Ltd., In re, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61543
- A & A International Trading (P) Ltd. v. KG Denim Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61476
- A. Krishna v. Varshna Investments (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59273
- A. Viswanadha Sarma v. Dhankalash Distributors (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60412

- A.M. Arunachalam v. Thulasiraman Gattam Krishnaswamy, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61628
- A.N. Srinivasa Raje v. Shreyas Papers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61265
- A.P. Industrial Infrastructure Corpn. Ltd. v. Indu Projects Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61968
- A.V. Dinesh v. Registrar of Companies, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61603
- Aalok Khandelwal v. Khandelwal Vehicles (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59739
- AAM Sky Geopatial Solutions (P) Ltd., In re, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59775
- Aanjeni Bali v. Bali & Co. (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59450
- Aapico Hitech Public Co. Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59695
- Aaryan Chilled infra (P) Ltd. v. Onion Rings Hotel & Resorts (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61600
- Aaryan Chilled Infra (P) Ltd. v. Saphire Suppliers (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61617
- Aashiyaan Housing & Development Finance (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59361
- AB & Co. Global (P) Ltd. v. Genius Leather craft (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60573
- Abdul Azeem v. Hira Multi Construction Ventures (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59592
- Abdul Azeez v. Scot Free Steels Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61686
- Abdul Rahman v. ECS Engineering Corporate Services (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59662
- Abdul Waseem v. Hamza Trading & Investment (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59432
- Abdulhadi Almailem Trading Co. W.L.L. v. Jay Ace Technologies Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60819
- Abhi Engineering Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60812
- Abhilasha Agencies (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61493
- Abhimanyu Agro (P) Ltd. v. Gajra Bevel Gears Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59823
- Abhinandan Multitrade (P) Ltd. v. KSL & Industries, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61202

- Abhinav Agarwal v. Codeblue Clothing (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61240
- Abhishek Nagori, In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59974
- Abhyudaya Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Bhagwandas Ispat (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59899
- Abraham Reji v. Meenachil Hotels & Resorts (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59682
- Abu Infracon (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59469
- Ace Engitech Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61653
- Aclientz Business Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61707
- Aco Developers (P) Ltd. v. Sky Scraper Infra projects (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59622
- Adarsh Kutir Udyog v. Goldendunes Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61166
- Adbhut Vincom (P) Ltd. v. Hotel Birsa (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59333
- Addanki Haresh v. EPFO, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60013
- Adel Ali dakhilallah v. Kayk Technologies (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59404
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Delta Iron & Steel Co. (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59916
- Aditya Prakash Rantnaparikhi v. Inspecs Metrology India (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59306
- ADM Agro Industries Kota & Akola (P) Ltd. v. Bari Foods (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61296
- Adomantra Digital India (P) Ltd. v. Phasorz Technologies (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61389
- Aeruva Naga Mallikarjuna v. Icoat Projects (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60928
- Aggregate Innovations (P) Ltd. v. Navayuga Engineering Co. Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61205
- Agrofood (P) Ltd., In re, (Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical) and Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60733
- Ahemed Nizar Moideen Kunhi Kunhimahim v. Vintage Hotels (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60676
- Ahilya Hotels Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61502

- Ahmednagar Mechants Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Ujwal Electrical Stampings (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60096
- Airen Copper (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61153
- Airen Metals (P) Ltd. v. Fatehpuria Transformers & Switchgears (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61029
- Airen Metals (P) Ltd. v. Kandoi Metal Powders Manufacturing Co. (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60910
- Airpack Gases v. Chowel India (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60815
- AJ Mary v. Kallettumkara Metals (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61701
- Ajay Kumar Garg v. Krishna Organisors & Builders (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61626
- Ajay M Patel v. Finhelp Investment & Consultants Mumbai (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59169
- Ajay Mohan Suvarna v. Triple R India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59316
- Ajay Raverkar v. Advanced Fluorine Technologies LLC, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61275
- Ajay Sukhwani v. Edwise Consultants (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59142
- Ajay Sukhwani v. Edwise Consultants (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59143
- Ajit Gajendra Vyas v. A.G. Bim Design Serices (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59347
- Ajit Ranjan Roy v. Arya Estate Management (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59183
- Ajit Singh v. Pure Drinks (Calcutta) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59422
- AJS Impex (P) Ltd. v. Nyka Steels (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60028
- AK Nowshad v. Channel Foods (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59745
- Akar HR Management (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61541
- Akar HR Management (P) Ltd. v. Akar Fare Collection (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61540
- Akarsh Business Consulting (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61534
- Akhtar Parwez Maimoon v. Ama Industries (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59311

- Akna Medical (P) Ltd. v. Ayursundra Hospitals (Guwahati) (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61448
- Akshay Duggad v. Lumen Housing Development & Constructions (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61009
- AKZO Nobel India Ltd. v. Jivanjoyt Motors (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60374
- AKZO Nobel India Ltd. v. Jivanjoyt Motors (P) ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60399
- Alashree Associates (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59528
- Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60191
- Algae Apparels v. Swe Fashions (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61041
- Alkesh Gupta v. Avanti Metals (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61596
- All Cargo Logistics Ltd. v. Inox Green Energy Services Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61133
- All India Gem & Jewellery Domestic Council, In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59213
- Allahabad Bank v. Sai Infosystem (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59812
- Allnex Resins (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. v. Aksh Optifibre Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61067
- Allwin Cargo Service v. Padmabalaji Steels (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60560
- Almighty Infraheights (P) Ltd. v. Bhola Singh Jaiprakash Construction Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61221
- Alpana Agarwal v. Rubiks Agencies & Resorts (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59530
- Alpen Stock Consulting (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59170
- Alphasoft Technologies v. Cura Technologies Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61083
- Alstom Manufacturing India (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61497
- AM Clean Air Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Kia Motors India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60796
- Aman Bajaj v. Ram Lal Aneja Food (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59897
- Aman Bajaj v. Ram Lal Aneja Food (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59930
- Amar Constructions v. Carnival Films (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61412

- Amar Kumar Somani v. Suratgarh Gases (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61629
- Amar Prakash Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61378
- Amaram Shashikala v. Costa Projects (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59295
- Amaram Shashikala v. Costa Projects (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59296
- Amaram Shashikala v. Emjay Industries (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59307
- Amarjothi Granites (India) (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61503
- Ambalika Das v. KC Das (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59301
- Ambey Investment v. Poomali Housing (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61322
- Ambition Indo Steel LLP v. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61447
- Ambojini Property Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60239
- Ambrish Kumar v. Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59598
- Amier Hamsa Ali Abbas Rawther, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59861
- Amirsons Scaffolding (P) Ltd. v. Buildmet (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60921
- Amit Pareek v. Matiz Metals (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60245
- Amit Pareek v. North Eastern Development Finance Corpn. Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60263
- Amit Pareek v. Sai Rolling Mills India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60256
- Amit Pareek v. Sandeep Bhagat, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60178
- Amit Pareek v. Sandeep Bhagat, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60192
- Amit Pareek v. Sandeep Bhagat, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61907
- Amit Pareek v. Sandeep Bhagat, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61912
- Amit Pareek v. Sandeep Bhagat, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61939
- Amit Pareek v. Sandeep Bhagat, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61940

- Amit Pareek v. Sandeep Bhagat, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61941
- Amit Pareek v. Shree Sai Prakash Alloys (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60285
- Amit Pareek v. Shree Sai Prakash Alloys (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60286
- Amit Pareek v. Shree Sai Rolling Mills India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61937
- Amit Pareek v. Shree Sai Smelters India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60280
- Amit Pareek v. Shree Sai Smelters India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60282
- Amit Punjabi v. Gambs India (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59827
- Amit Sampatlal Maru v. Brijeel Foods & Beverages (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59363
- Amit Sanghi v. ROC, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59474
- Amit Sanghi v. Sanghi Textiles (P) Ltd., (N.V. Ramakrishna Badarinath, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61555
- Amitabh Dube v. Marathon India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59194
- Amiya Ishlary v. Purshotam Gaggar, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59952
- Amiyadhar Baruah v. Rowriah Estate (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61698
- Amiyadhar Baruah v. Rowriah Estate (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61850
- Amman Metal Works v. Dindigul Steel Rolling Mills (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61157
- Amoli Organics (P) Ltd. v. Umedica Laboratories (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61498
- Amresh Shukla, In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59997
- Amresh Shukla, In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60000
- Amrex Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Gang Industries & Allied Products Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60699
- Amriyadhar Baruah v. Rowriah Estate (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59689
- Amriyadhar Baruah v. Rowriah Estate (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61892
- Amsons India v. Rainbow Denim Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60311

- AMW Motors Ltd. v. Erstwhile, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61744
- Anabatic Technologies India (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61421
- Anada Vikatan Producations (P) Ltd. v. Fair Beat Herbals Cosmetics (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60763
- Anand Chintaman Gaikwad v. Sushil Bias, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59208
- Anand Prakash Garg v. Knorr-Bremse India (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61151
- Anand Prakash Sanghi v. Sanghi SEZ (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60602
- Anand Prakash Sanghi v. Sanghi Textiles (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61554
- Ananta Aarogya Infra (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61976
- Andhra Bank v. Leo Meridian Infrastructure Projects & Hotels Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59791
- Andhra bank v. Leo Meridian Infrastructure Projects & Hotels Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59780
- Andhra Bank v. Leo Meridian Infrastructure Projects & Hotels Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59790
- Andhra Bank v. Leo Meridian Infrastructure Projects & Hotels Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60437
- Aneesha Dutt v. Celadon Real Estate Advisors (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60674
- Aneesha Dutt v. Celadon Real Estate Advisors (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60675
- Aneesha Dutt v. Dutt Capital Advisors (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60672
- Aneesha Dutt v. Dutt Capital Advisors (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60673
- Aneesha Dutt v. Executive Recruiters (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60670
- Aneesha Dutt v. Executive Recruiters (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60671
- Aneesha Dutt v. Northbridge Capital Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60638
- Aneesha Dutt v. Northbridge Capital Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60639
- Aneetha Subramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59828

- Anhui Technology Imp. & Exp Co. Ltd. v. AK Edu Technologies (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59900
- Anil Agrawal v. Mithila Plywood (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59179
- Anil Anthony Gracias v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61631
- Anil Baldva, In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60933
- Anil Bhatia v. Dilip Buildcon Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61034
- Anil Goyal v. Kalyan Polypacks Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59256
- Anil Kempanna H.P. v. E-Infrastructure & Entertainment (India) (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61136
- Anil Kishore Jain v. Jain Diecaster (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59239
- Anil Kumar Agrawal v. Prabhakar Vyapaar (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60515
- Anil Kumar Agrawal v. Principle Tie-UP (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59720
- Anil Kumar Garg v. Queens Granite (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60405
- Anil Kumar Garg v. Sukh Sagar Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60512
- Anil Kumar Ojha v. CS C. Ramasubramaniam, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59808
- Anita Kulangara Sachariah v. Lexis Tooling Systems (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59637
- Anita Nirula v. Piyush Shelters India (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60001
- Anitech Infra v. R.S. Development & construction India (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61483
- Anitha Rayapati v. Bit Corpn. (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60591
- Anjali Capfin (P) Ltd. v. Primuss Pipes & Tubes Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60110
- Anjali Capfin (P) Ltd. v. Primuss Pipes & Tubes Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61359
- Anjanil Foods (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60750
- Anju Devi Jajoo v. Fine Marble & Minerals (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61589

- Ankit Traders v. Super Shine Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60954
- Ankur Healthcare (Ongole) (P) Ltd. v. Noel John Kappala, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61762
- Annapurna Broadcasting (P) Ltd. v. Regional Director, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61566
- Annapurna Broadcasting (P) Ltd. v. Regional Director, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61567
- Anshul Baldva, In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60987
- Antrix Corpn. Ltd. v. Devas Multimedia (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59484
- Anu Engitech (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61737
- Anu Pali v. Dynamic Garrage & Carriers Bhopal (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60667
- Anup Saikia v. Aryan Chilled Infra (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59728
- Anup Tripathi v. Nandhini Hotels (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60843
- Anupam Gupta v. Overseas Courier Service (India) (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59399
- Anurag Agarwal v. Dwarika Infrabuildtech (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61673
- Anurag Commercials (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59217
- Anurag Goel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61519
- Anurag Goel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61552
- Anurag Goel v. Tamilnadu Warehousing Corpn., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60215
- Anurag Singh v. Bio Hall Life Sciences (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59433
- Anurag Varma v. Fairwealth Housing (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59898
- Anurag Varma v. Fairwealth Housing (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59931
- AP Securitas (P) Ltd. v. E-Complex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60214
- AP Securitas (P) Ltd. v. E-Complex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60223

- API Technical Services (India) (P) Ltd. v. Micronel Global Engineers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60772
- APIDC-Venture Capital (P) Ltd. v. Tropical Animal Genetics (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61468
- Apollo Pipes Ltd. v. Tonk Water Supply Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61434
- Appar Pharma LLP v. Kniss Laboratories (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61370
- Appnomic Systems (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59516
- APRN Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Sahara Prime City Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59964
- Aquarius Martime (P) Ltd. v. Synergy Fabrics (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59955
- AR. Ramasubramania Raja, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59825
- Archana Aggarwal v. Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59629
- Archith Babu Sah Sakthi Kandasamy Sah v. RoC, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61751
- Arcom Medical Devices (P) Ltd. v. B & A Health Care (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59802
- Ardee Hitech (P) Ltd. v. Bevcon Wayors (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59806
- Aries Paper Co. v. Saurastra Specialities (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60235
- Aries Paper Co. v. Saurastra Specialities (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60303
- Aries Paper Co. v. Saurastra Specialities (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60331
- Arihant Credit Souhard Sahakari Ltd. v. Soubhagya Laxmi Sugars Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61180
- Arisintra Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Allam Infinite India (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61462
- Arowana Consulting Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60967
- Arrow Engineering Ltd. v. Golden Tobbacco Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60291
- Arrow Engineering Ltd. v. Golden Tobbacco Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60348

- Arun Kapoor v. Flow Seal Devices (India) (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59294
- Arun Kaushal v. Choudhary Brothers Agri Export (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61178
- Arun Kaushal v. Choudhary Build Mart (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61346
- Arun Kumar Karat v. PT Joy, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60150
- Arun Nagaraj Hosamani v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61791
- Aruna Kanchana v. HDB Financial Services Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60186
- Arvind Ajmera v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61980
- Arvind Kumar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59360
- Arvind Kumar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59362
- Arvind Srinivasan v. ZL Technologies India (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59596
- Arysta Life Science India Ltd. v. Coromandal Agrico (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61088
- AS. Pavaki Srinivasan v. J. Karthiga, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61856
- Asgar Ansari v. Awesome Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59224
- Asharafali Kallikunnel Syedmuhammed v. Alishabeer Ventures (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61582
- Ashiq Ponnamparambath v. BMW India Financial Service (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59969
- Ashiq Ponnamparambath v. BMW India Financial Service (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59970
- Ashique Ponnamparambath v. Reuben George Joseph, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60015
- Ashish Chand v. Mimo Technologies (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59212
- Ashish Gyandchand Jain v. ASR Resin & Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59597
- Ashish Mishra v. Prakshi Infraestate (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61355
- Ashish Shah v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61284
- Ashok Bajaj v. South India Surgical Co. Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61655

- Ashok Kumar Agarwal v. Karmyogi Homes (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59355
- Ashok Kumar Aggarwal v. Ansal Properties & Infrastructure, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59141
- Ashok Kumar Agrawal v. Jabalpur Polytex (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59283
- Ashok Kumar Gupta v. Meta Plast Engineering (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59440
- Ashok Kumar Kanodia v. Srinidhi Industries Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59174
- Ashok Seshadri, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61905
- Ashok Velamur Seshadri, In re, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60075
- Ashoke Kumar Dutta v. Amritdhara Rice Mills (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59219
- Ashtabhuja Infra Developers (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59495
- Asia (chennai) Engineering Co. (P) Ltd. v. Jayabheri Properties (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61291
- Asia Pacific Breweries (India) (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61411
- ASK Investment Managers Ltd. v. R Damodaran, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61043
- ASM Digital Engineering (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60729
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Balaji Stake Rice Industries Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59788
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Cane Agro Energy (India) Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59875
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. ECI Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60776
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Harig Crankshafts Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60070
- Asrec India Ltd. v. Bihar Fire Bricks & Potteries Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60631
- Assam Co. India Ltd. v. Commissioner of Transport, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60201
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. Hussain Somjee, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60893
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. Iqbal Jumabhoy, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60915

- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Manyata Developers (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60848
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Neesa Leisure Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60228
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Sintex Plastics Technology Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60373
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Viceroy Hotels Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60506
- Assetc. Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Cochin Frozen Food Exports (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60031
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Sanjiv Ved Malik, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61118
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Supertech ORB Project (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61115
- AT Chacko v. Hipcon Valves (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61749
- Athulya Info Media (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60509
- Atlas Mines & Granites (India) Ltd. v. ROC, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60722
- Atria Convergence Technologies Ltd. v. National Security Depository Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59584
- AU Small Finance Bank Ltd. v. SRK Devbuild (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60503
- Aurobindo Pharma Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60745
- Auroma Coke Ltd. v. Ankit Metal & Power Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60604
- AV Reality (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59281
- Avani Finance (P) Ltd. v. Bala Reddy Visavaram, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60794
- Aveena Gudapati v. Times Square Hotels (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59262
- Aveena Gudapati v. VRK Enterprises (India) (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61664
- Avenue Sales (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60748
- Avolin Software India (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61417

- Avon Infracon (P) Ltd. v. Sare Gurugram (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60413
- AVV AD Avenue OPC (P) Ltd. v. City Tiles Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60320
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Ambition Mica Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60366
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Cengres Tiles Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60148
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Cengres Tiles Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60149
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Ind-Bharath Power Gencon Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61959
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Karuturi Global Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61063
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Amarkantak Power Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60119
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Kondapalli Power Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60002
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Lotus Shopping Centres (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60156
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. NCC Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60085
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sembmarine Kakinada Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60548
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sembmarine Kakinada Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60549
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sembmarine Kakinada Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60550
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sevenhills Healthcare (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60552
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sun Petpack Jabalpur (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60981
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Swastik Copper (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61413
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Talwalkars Better Value Fitness Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60157
- Axis Trustee Services Ltd. v. Gayatri Hi-Tech Hotels Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60174
- Axis Trustee Services Ltd. v. Nufuture Digital (India) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60137
- Ayodhya Orchards LLP v. SAFECO Hygiene Flims (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60281
- Ayodhya Orchards LLP v. Safeco Hygiene Flims (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60283

- Ayodhya Orchards LLP v. SAFECO Hygiene Flims (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60284
- Azim Premji Trust Services (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61536
- Azim Premzi Trustee Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61535
- B.P.C. Plastics (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61756
- Babita Devi Agarwal v. Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59498
- Babli v. HLVED Industries (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59565
- Babu Lal Singaria v. Om Prakash Singaria, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59161
- Babu Lal Singaria v. Om Prakash Singaria, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59162
- Babulal Data v. Raghuvar India Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59290
- Baburajan Sukumaran v. Snapz Builders & Properties (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61591
- Baby Mathew v. Jeevan Telecasting Corportions Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60653
- Bahl Paper Mills Ltd. v. Manila Resorts (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59585
- Baisetty Ajaykumar v. Apex Meadows (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61445
- Balaji Aventures LLP v. Sathish Kumar Agarwal, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60120
- Balaji Aventures LLP v. Sunitha Kumari Agarwal, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61170
- Balaji Lifestyle Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61030
- Balakrishnan Pullat v. GR Industrial Engineering Products (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59571
- Balasa Tex-Trade (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61487
- Balasubramaniam Sriram v. Ocean Lifespaces India (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59199
- Balne Sarvesham v. Hematha Par Boiled (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59277
- Bandikatla Murthy Mohana v. Winsol Green Power (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59158
- Bandikatla Murthy Mohana v. Winsol Green Power (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59737

- Banga Iron & Steel (P) Ltd. v. Vicor Stainless (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59968
- Bank of Baroda Ltd. v. Lava Cast (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60907
- Bank of Baroda Ltd. v. Sarang Wadhawan, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60429
- Bank of Baroda v. A Shanthi, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60825
- Bank of Baroda v. Adikaalavan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60822
- Bank of Baroda v. Anurag Mundra, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61266
- Bank of Baroda v. Baghauli Sugar & Distillery Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60034
- Bank of Baroda v. Baghauli Sugar & Distillery Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60098
- Bank of Baroda v. Baghauli Sugar & Distillery Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60142
- Bank of Baroda v. Deepak Prabhakar Tikekar, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60906
- Bank of Baroda v. Divya Jyoti Industries Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59850
- Bank of Baroda v. Farooq Ali Khan, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60886
- Bank of Baroda v. Geeta Mundra, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61258
- Bank of Baroda v. Golden Jubilee Hotels (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60139
- Bank of Baroda v. Hind Agro Industries Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60129
- Bank of Baroda v. Hind Agro Industries Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59996
- Bank of Baroda v. Jai Kumar Somani, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61148
- Bank of Baroda v. K. Srinivasa Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60869
- Bank of Baroda v. M. Srinivasa Babji, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60859
- Bank of Baroda v. Manohar Satramdas Agicha, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60905
- Bank of Baroda v. Nooruddin Khan, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60894
- Bank of Baroda v. P.V. Ramana Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60851

- Bank of Baroda v. Raja Petta Hanumantha Kasthuri Reddy, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61046
- Bank of Baroda v. Ramkhumar Narasimhan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61105
- Bank of Baroda v. S. Murugan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60853
- Bank of Baroda v. Sameer Somani, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61156
- Bank of Baroda v. Sanghvi Forging & Engineering Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60381
- Bank of Baroda v. Sanjay Somani, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61135
- Bank of Baroda v. Sarla Devi Somani, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61193
- Bank of Baroda v. Shabana Usman Darvesh, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60901
- Bank of Baroda v. Shyam Sundar Mundra, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61243
- Bank of Baroda v. Srichand Satramdas Agicha, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60897
- Bank of Baroda v. Subi Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60275
- Bank of Baroda v. Sunita Sarda, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61078
- Bank of Baroda v. U.N. Automobiles (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61382
- Bank of Baroda v. Vandana Mundra, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61250
- Bank of Baroda v. Varia Engineering work Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60279
- Bank of Baroda v. Venkata Sujatha Penmetsa & Veda Biofuel Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60970
- Bank of Baroda v. Virginia Developers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61337
- Bank of India Ltd. v. Kaneria Granito Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59760
- Bank of India Ltd. v. Vinod Goenka, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60009
- Bank of India v. A.V. Goel Plastic Industries (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61271
- Bank of India v. Amitech Textiles Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61812
- Bank of India v. B.B. Foods (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59815

- Bank of India v. Eskay K 'N' IT (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60194
- Bank of India v. Future Retail Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60091
- Bank of India v. Indu Projects Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60216
- Bank of India v. Indu Projects Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61973
- Bank of India v. Khaitan Electricals Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60170
- Bank of India v. MP Agro BRK Energy Foods (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60537
- Bank of India v. MP Agro BRK Energy Foods (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60538
- Bank of India v. Pacific Pipe Systems (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60393
- Bank of India v. Raghukul Cottex & Processing (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60254
- Bank of India v. Rai Homes Universal (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59977
- Bank of India v. Rai Homes Universal (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59978
- Bank of India v. Rajeshwaranand Paper Mills Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60270
- Bank of India v. Sainath Estates (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61871
- Bank of India v. Shree Rajeshwaranand Paper Mills Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60341
- Bank of India v. Tanisa Denim (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60384
- Bank of India v. Techno Forge Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60314
- Bank of India v. Techno Forge Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60432
- Bank of India v. Vikas WSP Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61144
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Afcan Impex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60062
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Afcan Impex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60436
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Ashish Gupta, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61263
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Atul R. Thakkar, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60860

- Bank of Maharashtra v. Bal Kishan Gupta, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61207
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Biren Kumar Palani, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61161
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Dilip Satyanarayan Agarwal, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59801
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Gali Niranjan, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60434
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Girish R. Thakkar, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60870
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Mala G. Thakkar, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60863
- Bank of Maharashtra v. N. Srinivasan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60771
- Bank of Maharashtra v. N.K. Gupta, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61316
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Neelam A. Thakkar, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60876
- Bank of Maharashtra v. P Krishna, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60103
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Pushpa Gupta, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61406
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Ramesh Lilwani, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60957
- Bank of Maharashtra v. S. Anil Kumar, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61171
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Sabu Vayalmutteathu Varghese, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60938
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Saroj Gupta, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60753
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Sudha Gupta, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61362
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Y. Bala Krishna Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61169
- Bank of Maharastra v. Gali Gopi, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61215
- Bank of Maharastra v. Gali Niranjan, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60433
- Bansal Traders v. BBN Foods Hi-Tech Processing (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59904
- Baobab Brodband Ltd. v. Gemini Communication Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61559
- Basant Kumar Goyal v. Mentor Home Loans India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59178

- Basanti Devi Baldva v. Punjab National Bank, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61113
- Basavaraj Srikant Badadale v. Jagajampi Auto (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59607
- Basavaraj Srikant Badadale v. Jagajampi Auto (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59606
- Basavraj Shrikant Badadale v. Sagar Leasefin Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59566
- Bay-Forge (P) Ltd. v. Nawa Engineers Consultants (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60014
- BBM Impex (P) Ltd. v. Innovative Tyres & Tubes Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60337
- Beacon Trusteeship Ltd. v. Modella Textile Industries Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60012
- Beacon Trusteeship Ltd. v. Modella Textile Industries Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60051
- Beeta Kone Tools v. GEI Industries System Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60210
- Behin Gnanaraj v. Venkatesa Fabrics Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61365
- Belerangappa Ramaswamy v. Pavan Ramaswamy, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61585
- Belgium Glass & Ceramics (P) Ltd. v. Cours Vitrified (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61236
- BEML Ltd. v. BEML Midwest Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59465
- BEML Ltd. v. BEML Midwest, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59464
- Bengal Cold Rollers (P) Ltd. v. KLSR Inratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61094
- Beta Edibles Processing (P) Ltd. v. Sudalagunta Sugars Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60932
- Bhadreshwar Vidyut (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60788
- Bhagawati Cold Storage (P) Ltd. v. Kumar Audyogik Vikas (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61933
- Bhagyalakshmi. B.R., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60880
- Bhagyodayam Co. In re, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59691
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. Antony Jaison, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61835
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. John Bosco, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59735

- Bhagyodayam Co. v. John Bosco, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59736
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. John Bosco, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59741
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. Paul Joseph, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59604
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. Paul Joseph, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61916
- Bhaiya Fashions (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61547
- Bhansali Engineering Polymers Ltd. v. Crown Alba Writing Instruments India (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61922
- Bhanuenergy Infrastructure & Power Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59677
- Bhanukul Pradeep Kumari v. Thar Hotels (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61774
- Bharat Coal & Mineral Corpn. v. Howrah Amta Light Railway Co. Ld, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60632
- Bharat Industrial Corpn. v. SSB Structural & Galvanising (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60173
- Bharat Industrial Projects (P) Ltd. v. Anupam Industries Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60423
- Bhatia Coke & Energy Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61858
- Bhavarlal M Karnawat, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61329
- Bhavesh Texo Fab (P) Ltd. v. Shivalik Cotsyn (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60037
- Bhavna Sanjay Mistry v. Jupiter Comtex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59232
- BHEL v. Navayuga Engineering Co. Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61424
- Bhola Nath Baranwal v. Bhavana Manufacturing India (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59419
- Bhupendra Singh v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60696
- Bhuvneshver Khobre v. Hyphen Scs (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59163
- Bhuwalka Mercantile LLP v. Aelis Enterprise Learning & Implementation Solutions (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59783

- Bijender Nagar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59184
- Bijender Nagar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59186
- Bimal Kr. Bazaz v. East India Rubber Works (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59210
- Binay Prakash v. Domco (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59527
- Binil Kumar P v. SNDP Yogam, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61917
- Binil Kumar v. SNDP Yogam, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59488
- Binjusaria Ispat (P) Ltd. v. Abhirama Steels Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61950
- Binjusaria Ispat (P) Ltd. v. Preca Solutions India (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61404
- Binod Kumar v. Prayag Infotech Hi-Rise Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59436
- Bio Resource Biotech (P) Ltd. v. Aavanira Biotech (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59353
- Biocad India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61246
- Biomarin International Ltd. v. Sandor Medicaaids (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61457
- Bipin Dhayalal Savla v. Manish Motilal Jaju, (Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60267
- Bishal Jayaswal v. Kannan Tiruvengadam, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60025
- Bishal Jayaswal v. Kannan Tiruvengadam, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61761
- Bishal Jayaswal v. Kannan Tiruvengadum, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60101
- Bishender Singh v. Khosla Steel Industries (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59371
- Bitthal Das Maheshwari v. Jhanwar Agricultural Farms (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61606
- Blue Planets Telecommunication (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61691
- BMW India Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Parsoli Motor Works (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60258
- Bontha Sunil v. Naya Infra India (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61563

- Boss Engineering Co. v. Khoday RCA Industries, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60873
- BPEA India Credit Investments Trust II v. Ashok Chattaraj, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60883
- BPEA India Credit Investments Trust II v. M.R. Amarnathan, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60885
- Brahmaputra Galvochem (P) Ltd. v. SBI, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60154
- Brahmaputra Tubulars (P) Ltd. v. SBI, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60171
- Brahmis Steel v. Ambient Controls (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61315
- Brij Bhushan Verma v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60711
- Brijendra Kumar Mishra v. Ramdas S Doiphode, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60100
- Brilliant Sare Reality (P) Ltd. v. Sare Gurugram (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60409
- Buchi Babu Adagadda v. Vrinda Technologies (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61755
- Buena Vista Resorts (P) Ltd. v. LES Patios DU Ranthambore Resorts (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61369
- Butterfly Appliance v. SRK Kitchen Appliances (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60123
- C Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59820
- C. Ponmalar v. Leather Export House India (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60594
- C. Ponmalar v. S. Aibert & Co. (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60592
- C. Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59813
- C. Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59818
- C. Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59819
- C. Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59867
- C. Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61870
- C. Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61895
- C. Ramasubramaniam, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61882

- C.A. Ashok Seshadri v. C. Ganesh, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61513
- C.A. Mahalingam Suresh Kumar, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59859
- C.A. Mahalingam Suresh Kumar, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61885
- C.K. Sreenathan v. BgSE Properties & Securities Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61577
- C.P. Parthasarathy v. Horizon Secure (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59675
- CA Jasin Jose, In re, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61807
- CA M. Suresh Kumar, In re, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61908
- CA Nirav Anupam Tarkas v. Ajay Pratapray Shanghavi, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60356
- CA Rajmohan R, In re, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60065
- CA Rajmohan R, In re, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60090
- CA Rajmohan R, In re, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61809
- CA. S. Kasthuri Rangan, In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60188
- Canara Bank v. Ashapura Garments Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60321
- Canara Bank v. Ashapura Garments Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60416
- Canara Bank v. BCL Homes Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60956
- Canara Bank v. Deccan Chronicle Holdings Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60141
- Canara Bank v. Kanva Fashions Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61038
- Canara Bank v. KGOC Terminals (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60934
- Canara Bank v. Lanco Hills Technology Park (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60480
- Canara Bank v. Lare Fibe & Energies (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60838
- Canara Bank v. Nakoda Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60330
- Canara Bank v. Rajesh Exports Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61274

- Canara Bank v. Rana Polycot Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61175
- Canara Bank v. RY Midas Alluminiums (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60377
- Canara Bank v. RY Midas Alluminiums (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60912
- Canara Bank v. Sew Infrastructure Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59848
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60553
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60556
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60557
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60558
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61953
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60554
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60555
- Canara Bank v. United Telecoms Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60162
- Canara Bank v. United Telecoms Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61909
- Cannes Property Management Services (P) Ltd. v. OSR Cinemas & Entertainment (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61168
- Caparo Financial Solutions Ltd. v. Joister Infoserve (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60112
- Capriso Finance Ltd. v. Trishul Dream Homes Ltd., (Ashish Verma, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59948
- CAS Prabhu, In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61931
- Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. v. GVK Power & Infrastructure Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60504
- Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. v. Manjeera Retail Holdings (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, C.J. (R.) President and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61119
- Cedric Fernandez v. Jesmajo Industrial Fabrications Karnataka (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59628
- Cell Planet (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60510

- Central Bank of India Ltd. v. Ananda Lakshmi Narasimha Industries India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61414
- Central Bank of India v. Accil Corpn. (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61281
- Central Bank of India v. Cure Life Care (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60035
- Central Bank of India v. Cure Life Care (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60250
- Central Bank of India v. Geeta Devi Agrawal, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59874
- Central Bank of India v. GR Surana, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61062
- Central Bank of India v. Octopus Papers Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60357
- Central Bank of India v. Rammalakshamma, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61128
- Central Bank of India v. Ritesh Agarwal, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61112
- Central Bank of India v. SEL Textile Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60908
- Central Bank of India v. Shantilal Surana, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61042
- Central Bank of India v. Sunlight Extrusion (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60368
- Central Bank of India v. Usha Agarwal, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61174
- Central Bank of India v. Vijayaraj Surana, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61075
- Cesare Bonitti (International) (P) Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61262
- Cethar Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60476
- Chain Tool & Products (P) Ltd. v. Wayne-Burt Petrochemicals (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60806
- Chaitali Sinha v. Satpura Eco Abhyaranya (OPC) (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61667
- Chaitra Gowdar Chidanand v. Get Simpl Technologies (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59650
- Chaitra Gowdar Chidanand v. Get Simpl Technologies (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59651
- Chandan Vishwakarma v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61733

- Chandrakant Agarwal v. Mancherial Cement Co. (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60582
- Chandrakant Agarwal v. Mancherial Cement Co. (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61833
- Chandrakant Sanjeeva Shetty v. Gajalee Coastal Foods (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59578
- Chandrapakash Kishanlal v. Union of India, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President (Retd.) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61889
- Chandrasekaran Srimathi v. Haddows Technologies (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59561
- Chandrasekhar Sagutoor v. Radhakumari, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61914
- Chandy Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60721
- Chautakuri Rajender Rakesh v. GBR Freight Forwarders (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59443
- Chaya Gupta, In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61304
- Cheriyan K Scaria v. Davani Silks (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61692
- Cherukuri Prasad Real Estate (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59500
- Chetan J. Mehata v. Zenith Birla (India) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59289
- Chetan Kumar Vijayvargiya v. Aadarsh inframax Developers (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61481
- Chhattisgarh Power & Coal beneficiation Ltd. v. Prakash Industries Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60762
- Chikkilam Aishwarya v. Kirlampudi Sugar Mills Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59340
- Chinnam Poorna Chandra Rao, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59854
- Chinthaginjala Sudhakara Rao v. Swathisir Plastic Industries (India) (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61827
- Chitra Lekha Angre v. RoC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60705
- Chitra Publicity Co. v. Oasis Tradelink Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60385
- Chitra Srinivas, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60937

- Chittari Projects (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61765
- Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Co. Ltd. v. SA Rawther Spices (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60931
- Chotoo Sud v. Bhagwan Finance Corpn. (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59423
- Christ Miller v. Tamilnad Mercantile Bank, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61723
- Cinema Cinema Sale & Service (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59678
- Cisco Development India (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61158
- CIT v. Ampersand Travels (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61763
- CIT v. Brandus Global Travels (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 61760
- CIT v. Kalptaru Buildtech Corpn. Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60697
- CIT v. Power Security Corpn. (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59406
- CIT v. R.K. Mill Board (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60683
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 59581
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60714
- CIT v. Sprint Mercantiles (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60719
- CIT v. Wonder 3d works (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60689
- Citadines Richmond Hospitality (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 60982

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [3]

- Hindustan Petroleum Corpn. Ltd. v. C Gems & Jewels (P) Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1281
- Sandip Lod v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1280
- Shreyansh Gupta v. Kaliber Associates (P) Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1279

Securities Appellate Tribunal [2]

Andhra Paper Ltd. v. National Stock Exchange of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 420

Viresh Joshi v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 421

Bills [13]

Appropriation Bill, 2025

Appropriation (No. 2) Bill, 2025

Appropriation (No. 3) Bill, 2025

Manipur Appropriation Bill, 2025

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Amendment Bill, 2024

Constitution (Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes) Orders (Amendment) Bill, 2024

Oilfields (Regulation and Development) Amendment Bill, 2024

Boilers Bill, 2024 [Bill No. 54 of 2024]

Immigration and Foreigners Bill, 2025

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Amendment Bill, 2024

Constitution (Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes) Orders (Amendment) Bill, 2024

Oilfields (Regulation and Development) Amendment Bill, 2024

Boilers Bill, 2024 [Bill No. 54-C of 2024]

Central Acts [13]

Reserve Bank of India (Pre-payment Charges on Loans) Directions, 2025

Guidelines for certificate of compliance for aquaculture inputs

Guidelines for establishment and operation of Nucleus Breeding Centre and Broodstock Multiplication Centres in India

Guidelines for regulating coastal aquaculture

Guidelines for Regulating Hatcheries and Farms for seed production and culture of Specific Pathogen Free Litopenaeus vannamei

Guidelines for Regulating the Coastal Aquaculture

Guidelines for Seed Production and Culture of Specific Pathogen Free Penaeus monodon

Guidelines for solid waste management in coastal aquaculture units or activities

Guidelines for the health monitoring, disease surveillance and Specific Pathogen Free certification of coastal aquaculture units and stocks in India

Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and Culture of Indigenous Shrimp in Marine and Brackishwater Guidelines, 2025

Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and culture of marine finfishes Guidelines, 2025

Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and culture of Crab Guidelines, 2025

Hatcheries and Rearing Units for Marine or Brackishwater Ornamental Organisms Guidelines, 2025

Central Rules [12]

Reserve Bank of India (Pre-payment Charges on Loans) Directions, 2025

Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and culture of Crab Guidelines, 2025

Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and culture of marine finfishes Guidelines, 2025

Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and Culture of Indigenous Shrimp in Marine and Brackishwater Guidelines, 2025

Hatcheries and Rearing Units for Marine or Brackishwater Ornamental Organisms Guidelines, 2025

Telecommunications (Removal of Difficulties) Amendment Order, 2025

Aadhaar (Enrolment and Update) First Amendment Regulations, 2025

Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and Losses) (Fourth Amendment) Regulations, 2025

National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (Group 'A' posts) Recruitment (Second Amendment) Rules, 2025

Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and Transboundary Movement) Amendment Rules, 2025

Unified Waqf Management, Empowerment, Efficiency and Development Rules, 2025

Government of India (Allocation of Business) (Three Hundred and Eighty-second Amendment) Rules, 2025

Central Notifications [25]

Cabinet Secretariat [Amendment in Government of India (Allocation of Business) Rules, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 2988(E)]

Ministry of Agriculture [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1589(E) Noti. No. S.O. 2963(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Corrigendum Noti. No. S.O. 2942(E)]

Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Telecommunications (Removal of Difficulties) Amendment Order, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 2962(E)]

Ministry of Consumer Affairs [NCDRC (Group 'A' posts) Recruitment (Second Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 436(E)]

Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Amendment in Notification No. T-23/3/2020-Technical-Part(1) Noti. No. IT-CR0BGAP/1/2023-IT]

Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Amendment in Notification No. G.S.R. 835(E) Noti. No. G.S.R. 433(E)]

Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology [Aadhaar (Enrolment and Update) First Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. HQ-16024/4/2021-EU-II-HQ(E-5735)]

Ministry of Environment and Forests [Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and Transboundary Movement) Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 438(E)]

Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and Culture of Crab Guidelines, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 2894(E)]

Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and Culture of marine finfishes Guidelines, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 2897(E)]

Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Hatcheries and Farms for Seed Production and Culture of Indigenous Shrimp in Marine and Brackishwater Guidelines, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 2903(E)]

Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Hatcheries and Rearing Units for Marine or Brackishwater Ornamental Organisms Guidelines, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 2904(E)]

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting [Noti. No. 9/135/2013-BP&L]

Ministry of Minority Affairs [Unified Waqf Management, Empowerment, Efficiency and Development Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 442(E)]

Ministry of Power [CERC (Sharing of Inter-State Transmission Charges and Losses) (Fourth Amendment) Regulations, 2025 F. No. L-1/250/2019/CERC]

Ministry of Textiles [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1830(E) Noti. No. S.O. 2902(E)]

Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2025-2026/633]

Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2025-2026/637]

Reserve Bank of India [RBI/2025-26/64]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/ITD-1/ITD CSC EXT/P/CIR/2025/96]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD/P/CIR/2025/97]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 35/2025]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 36/2025]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 38/2025]

State Acts [10]

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax Rules, 2017

Atal Bihari Vajpayee Skill University Sikkim Act, 2025

[[Tamil Nadu] Catering Establishments Act, 1958]

Tamil Nadu Catering Establishments (Amendment) Act, 2024

Tamil Nadu Court-fees and Suits Valuation (Amendment) Act, 2021

Tamil Nadu Court-fees and Suits Valuation (Second Amendment) Act, 2021

Tamil Nadu Court-fees and Suits Valuation (Amendment) Act, 2024

Tamil Nadu Urban Local Bodies Act, 1998

Tamil Nadu Panchayats Act, 1994

Uniform Civil Code, Uttarakhand, 2024

State Rules [116]

Chhattisgarh State Legal Services Authority Officers and Employees (Recruitment) Rules, 2012

Gujarat Occupational Safety, Health and Working Conditions Rules, 2025

Haryana Minor Mineral Concession, Stocking, Transportation of Minerals and Prevention of Illegal Mining Rules (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Haryana Transport Department (Group B) Service (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Haryana Minor Mineral Concession, Stocking, Transportation of Minerals and Prevention of Illegal Mining (Amendment) Rules, 2013

Haryana Minor Mineral Concession, Stocking, Transportation of Minerals and Prevention of Illegal Mining (Amendment) Rules, 2018

Jharkhand State Electricity Regulatory Commission (Determination of Tariff for Procurement of Power from Wind, Biogas, Municipal Solid Waste and Refuse Derived fuel-based Power Projects) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Jharkhand State Electricity Regulatory Commission (Determination of Tariff for Procurement of Power from Wind, Biogas, Municipal Solid waste and Refuse Derived fuel based Power Projects) Regulations, 2016

Madhya Pradesh Niji Vidyalaya (Fees Tatha Sambandhit Vishayon Ka Viniyaman) Rules, 2020

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2018

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2021

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Rules, 2022

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Second Amendment) Rules, 2022

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2022

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2022

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2022

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2019

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Second Amendment) Rules, 2023

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2023

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2019

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Rules, 2023

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2020

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2023 (1)

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2023

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Twelveth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Meghalaya Goods and Services Tax (Second Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2017

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2017

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Tenth Amendment) Rules, 2017

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax Rules, 2017

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twelfth Amendment) Rules, 2017

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Eighteenth Amendment) Rules, 2018

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fourteenth Amendment) Rules, 2017

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirteenth Amendment) Rules, 2017

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Nineteenth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twentieth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty First Amendment) Rules, 2018 Central Goods and Services Tax (Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2017 (1) Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2017 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifteenth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2017 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2017 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixteenth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Eleventh Amendment) Rules, 2017 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Seventeenth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (First Amendment) Rules, 2017 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Second Amendment) Rules, 2017 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Second Amendment) Rules, 2020 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirtieth Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty First Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Third Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2020 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Second Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Third Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2018 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Twenty Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2020 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fortieth Amendment) Rules, 2020 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty First Amendment) Rules, 2020 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Thirty Second Amendment) Rules, 2019 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Amendment) Rules, 2021 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty One Amendment) Rules, 2021 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Third Amendment) Rules, 2020 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2020 Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2020

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Second Amendment) Rules, 2022

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Third Amendment) Rules, 2022

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2022

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2022

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2022

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Amendment) Rules, 2020

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2023

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2023

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Sixty Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2023

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Seventy Amendment) Rules, 2024

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Seventy Second Amendment) Rules, 2024

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty First Amendment) Rules, 2020

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Second Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Third Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Seventh Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Forty Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Fifty Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Nagaland Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2017

Punjab Electrical Inspectorate (Group-A) (First Amendment) Service Rules, 2025

Punjab Electrical Inspectorate (Group 'A') Service Rules, 2008

Delegation of Financial Powers (Eighth Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2025

Delegation of Financial Powers Rules, Tripura, 2019

Delegation of Financial Powers (First Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2019

Delegation of Financial Powers (Third Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2020

Delegation of Financial Powers (Second Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2020

Delegation of Financial Powers (Fourth Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2020

Delegation of Financial Powers (Fifth Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2020

Delegation of Financial Powers (Sixth Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2020

Delegation of Financial Powers (Seventh Amendment) Rules, Tripura, 2021

Uniform Civil Code Rules, Uttarakhand, 2025

Multilateraltreaties [1]

General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade 1994

Foreign Act [1]

Regulation (EU) 2023/956 of the European Parliament and of the Council

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scctimes / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











